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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE Ohio Dental Association Wellness Trust

ASSETS

Current Year Prior Year
1 2 3 4
Net Admitted Assets Net Admitted
Assets Nonadmitted Assets (Cols. 1-2) Assets
1. Bonds (Schedule D) 1,249,503 1,249,508 oo 1,188,443
2. Stocks (Schedule D):
2.1 Preferred stocks 0 0 0
2.2 Common stocks 2,913,965 2,913,965 | 2,468,523
3. Mortgage loans on real estate (Schedule B):
3.1 First liens 0 0
3.2 Other than first liens 0 0
4. Real estate (Schedule A):
4.1 Properties occupied by the company (less $  ..ocooveviiiicccicie
encumbrances) 0 0
4.2 Properties held for the production of income (less
$ encumbrances) 0 0
4.3 Properties held for sale (eSS $  ooovvevccciicicecccnns
encumbrances) 0 0
5. Cash($ .o 1,026,237 , Schedule E - Part 1), cash equivalents
[ 3,996,280 , Schedule E - Part 2) and short-term
investments ($  ovoveeveeneeeee , Schedule DA) 5,022,517 5,022,517 4,827,503
6. Contract loans, (including $  ....ocvovvevreeeiccccenns premium notes) ...... 0 0
7. Derivatives (Schedule DB) 0 0
8. Other invested assets (Schedule BA) 0 0
9. Receivables for securities 0 0
10. Securities lending reinvested collateral assets (Schedule DL) 0 0
11.  Aggregate write-ins for invested assets 0 0 0 0
12.  Subtotals, cash and invested assets (Lines 1 to 11) 9,185,985 0 9,185,985 ..o 8,484,469
13. Title plantsless $ . charged off (for Title insurers
only) 0 0
14.  Investment income due and accrued 0 0
15.  Premiums and considerations:
15.1 Uncollected premiums and agents' balances in the course of collection 33,877 0 33,877 14,969
15.2 Deferred premiums, agents' balances and installments booked but
deferred and not yet due (including $ .......cccccoovuiiciniicicnns
earned but unbilled premiums) 0 0
15.3 Accrued retrospective premiums ($  ...ooooovviciieiricniens )and
contracts subject to redetermination ($ ) 0 0
16. Reinsurance:
16.1 Amounts recoverable from reinsurers 0 0
16.2 Funds held by or deposited with reinsured companies 0 0
16.3 Other amounts receivable under reinsurance contracts 0 0
17.  Amounts receivable relating to uninsured plans 0 0
18.1 Current federal and foreign income tax recoverable and interest thereon .... 0 0
18.2 Net deferred tax asset 89,638 89,638 166,308
19.  Guaranty funds receivable or on deposit 0 0
20. Electronic data processing equipment and software 0 0
21.  Furniture and equipment, including health care delivery assets
6 ) 0 0
22. Net adjustment in assets and liabilities due to foreign exchange rates ......... 0 0
23. Receivables from parent, subsidiaries and affiliates 0 0
24. Healthcare ($ ooovvevvrrenennns 75,100 ) and other amounts receivable ...... 75,100 75,100 67,074
25. Aggregate write-ins for other than invested assets 29,016 6,584 22,432 0
26. Total assets excluding Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and
Protected Cell Accounts (Lines 12 to 25) 9,413,616 6,584 9,407,032 oo 8,732,820
27. From Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected Cell
Accounts 0 0
28. Total (Lines 26 and 27) 9,413,616 6,584 9,407,032 8,732,820
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
1101.
1102.
1103.
1198. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 11 from overflow page 0 0 0 0
1199. Totals (Lines 1101 thru 1103 plus 1198)(Line 11 above) 0 0 0 0
2501. Prepaid Assets 6,584 6,584 0 0
2502.  MMO Receivable 22,432 0 22,432 0
2503.
2598.  Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 25 from overflow page 0 0 0 0
2599. Totals (Lines 2501 thru 2503 plus 2598)(Line 25 above) 29,016 6,584 22,432 0




ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE Ohio Dental Association Wellness Trust

LIABILITIES, CAPITAL AND SURPLUS

Current Year Prior Year
1 2 3 4
Covered Uncovered Total Total
1. Claims unpaid (IesS$ ...coovvvvrrirrccicirecne 0 reinsurance ceded) 2,223,377 2,223,377 2,684,870
2. Accrued medical incentive pool and bonus amounts 0 0
3. Unpaid claims adjustment expense: 0 0
4. Aggregate health policy reserves, including the liability of
B e 0 for medical loss ratio rebate per the Public
Health Service Act 0 0
5. Aggregate life policy reserve: 0 0
6. Property/casualty unearned premium reserve: 0 0
7. Aggregate health claim reserves 0 0
8. Premiums received in advance. 385,052 385,052 628,982
9. General expenses due or accrued 244,329 244,329 294,552
10.1 Current federal and foreign income tax payable and interest thereon
(including $ on realized capital gains (losses)) ... 70,154 70,154 24,371
10.2 Net deferred tax liability. 0 0
11.  Ceded reinsurance premiums payable. 151,687 151,687 129,628
12. Amounts withheld or retained for the account of other: 0 0
13.  Remittances and items not allocated 0 0
14.  Borrowed money (including $  ....coooiieiiiii current) and
interestthereon $ ..o (including
$ current) 0 0
15.  Amounts due to parent, subsidiaries and affiliates 0 0
16.  Derivatives 0 0
17. Payable for securities. 0 0
18.  Payable for securities lending 0 0
19.  Funds held under reinsurance treaties (With $  ..ccooovviiiiiiiiccns
authorized reinsurers, $  ...ocoevvevvvicvceiens 0 unauthorized
reinsurers and $ ....0  certified reinsurers) 0 0
20. Reinsurance in unauthorized and certified (3 .....cooiiiiiiiiis )
companies 0 0
21.  Net adjustments in assets and liabilities due to foreign exchange rates 0 0
22.  Liability for amounts held under uninsured plan: 0 0
23. Aggregate write-ins for other liabilities (including $  ......c.coeviiiiiiiiiie
current), 0 0 0
24. Total liabilities (Lines 1 to 23). 3,074,599 3,074,599 3,762,403
25.  Aggregate write-ins for special surplus funds. XXX XXX 0 0
26. Common capital stock: XXX XXX
27. Preferred capital stock XXX XXX
28. Gross paid in and contributed surplus XXX XXX 4,530,478 4,530,478
29.  Surplus note XXX XXX, 0
30. Aggregate write-ins for other than special surplus fund: XXX XXX 0 0
31.  Unassigned funds (surplus) XXX XXX 1,801,955 439,939
32. Less treasury stock, at cost:
321 shares common (value included in Line 26
$ ) XXX XXX
322 i shares preferred (value included in Line 27
$ ) XXX XXX
33. Total capital and surplus (Lines 25 to 31 minus Line 32) XXX XXX 6,332,433 4,970,417
34. Total liabilities, capital and surplus (Lines 24 and 33) XXX XXX 9,407,032 8,732,820
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
2301.
2302.
2303.
2398. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 23 from overflow page 0 0 0
2399. Totals (Lines 2301 thru 2303 plus 2398)(Line 23 above) 0 0 0
2501. XXX XXX
2502. XXX XXX
2503. XXX XXX
2598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 25 from overflow page XXX XXX 0 0
2599. Totals (Lines 2501 thru 2503 plus 2598)(Line 25 above) XXX XXX 0 0
3001. XXX XXX
3002. XXX XXX
3003. XXX XXX
3098. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 30 from overflow page XXX XXX 0 0
3099. Totals (Lines 3001 thru 3003 plus 3098)(Line 30 above) XXX XXX 0 0




ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE Ohio Dental Association Wellness Trust

STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES

Current Year Prior Year
1 2 3
Uncovered Total Total
1. Member Months XXX 40,804 41,986
2. Net premium income (inCluding $ ...vvevvvvevvnieierieees non-health premium income) ........... XXX 18,956,354 |.....ccoccvncee 18,444,404
3. Change in unearned premium reserves and reserve for rate credits XXX 0
4. Fee-for-service (netof § ....ocoovvviviriccicnns medical expenses) XXX 0
5. Risk revenue XXX 0
6. Aggregate write-ins for other health care related revenues XXX 0 0
7. Aggregate write-ins for other non-health revenues XXX 0 0
8. Total revenues (Lines 2 to 7) XXX 18,956,354 |.....ccoccvncne 18,444,404
Hospital and Medical:
9. Hospital/medical benefits 11,823,516 |.cvoveveee 13,603,717
10.  Other professional services 875,857 803,939
11.  Outside referrals 535,792 274,654
12.  Emergency room and out-of-area 475,385 562,600
13.  Prescription drugs 1,873,042 | 2,603,695
14.  Aggregate write-ins for other hospital and medical 0 0 0
15.  Incentive pool, withhold adjustments and bonus amounts 0
16.  Subtotal (Lines 9 to 15) 0 15,583,592 |.....cccocceuuce 17,848,605
Less:
17.  Net reinsurance recoveries 456,583 1,419,770
18.  Total hospital and medical (Lines 16 minus 17) 0 15,127,009 |........cco.ece. 16,428,835
19.  Non-health claims (net)
20. Claims adjustment expenses, including $  ........ccooveeun 157,071 cost containment expenses ... 858,766 866,187
21.  General administrative expenses 2,112,244 | 2,201,635
22. Increase in reserves for life and accident and health contracts (including $ ..........ccccccovovvieirennnns
increase in reserves for life only) 0 0
23. Total underwriting deductions (Lines 18 through 22) 0 18,098,019 |.coocvcienee 19,496,657
24, Net underwriting gain or (loss) (Lines 8 minus 23) XXX 858,335 (1,052,253)
25. Net investment income earned (Exhibit of Net Investment Income, Line 17) 326,192 175,759
26. Net realized capital gains (losses) less capital gains tax of $
27. Netinvestment gains (losses) (Lines 25 plus 26) 0 326,192 175,759
28.  Net gain or (loss) from agents’ or premium balances charged off [(@amount recovered
S s ) (amount charged off $ |
29. Aggregate write-ins for other income or expenses 0 0 0
30. Netincome or (loss) after capital gains tax and before all other federal income taxes (Lines 24 plus
27 plus 28 plus 29) XXX 1,184,527 | (876,494)
31. Federal and foreign income taxes incurred XXX 113,894 48,003
32.  Netincome (loss) (Lines 30 minus 31) XXX 1,070,633 (924,497)
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
0601. XXX 0
0602. XXX
0603 XXX
0698. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 6 from overflow page XXX 0 0
0699. Totals (Lines 0601 thru 0603 plus 0698)(Line 6 above) XXX 0 0
0701. XXX
0702. XXX
0703 XXX
0798. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 7 from overflow page XXX 0 0
0799. Totals (Lines 0701 thru 0703 plus 0798)(Line 7 above) XXX 0 0
1401.
1402.
1403.
1498.  Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 14 from overflow page 0 0 0
1499. Totals (Lines 1401 thru 1403 plus 1498)(Line 14 above) 0 0 0
2901. D&0 Claim Reimbursement 0
2902.
2903
2998. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 29 from overflow page 0 0 0
2999. Totals (Lines 2901 thru 2903 plus 2998)(Line 29 above) 0 0 0




ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE Ohio Dental Association Wellness Trust

STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES (Continued)

Current Year PriorzYear
CAPITAL AND SURPLUS ACCOUNT
33. Capital and surplus prior reporting year. 4,970,417 | 6,553,470
34. Netincome or (loss) from Line 32 1,070,633 |...cooviiiine (924,497)
35. Change in valuation basis of aggregate policy and claim reserves
36. Change in net unrealized capital gains (losses) less capital gains tax of $ 288,427 (651,195)
37. Change in net unrealized foreign exchange capital gain or (loss)
38. Change in net deferred income tax
39. Change in nonadmitted assets 2,956 (7,361)
40  Change in unauthorized and certified reinsurance 0 0
41.  Change in treasury stock 0 0
42.  Change in surplus notes 0 0
43. Cumulative effect of changes in accounting principle
44. Capital Changes:
44.1 Paid in 0 0
44.2 Transferred from surplus (Stock Dividend). 0 0
44.3 Transferred to surplus,
45.  Surplus adjustments:
45.1 Paid in 0 0
45.2 Transferred to capital (Stock Dividend)
45.3 Transferred from capital
46. Dividends to stockholders
47.  Aggregate write-ins for gains or (losses) in surplus 0 0
48. Net change in capital and surplus (Lines 34 to 47) 1,362,016 |...ocvecienne (1,583,053)
49. Capital and surplus end of reporting period (Line 33 plus 48) 6,332,433 4,970,417
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
4701.
4702.
4703.
4798. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 47 from overflow page 0 0
4799. Totals (Lines 4701 thru 4703 plus 4798)(Line 47 above) 0 0




ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE Ohio Dental Association Wellness Trust

CASH FLOW

1 2
Current Year Prior Year
Cash from Operations
1. Premiums collected net of reinsurance 18,715,575 [ 18,534,296
2. Netinvestment income 326,192 175,759
3. Miscellaneous income 0 0
4. Total (Lines 1 through 3) 19,041,767 18,710,055
5. Benefit and loss related payments 15,596,528 |....cocvevnn. 16,098,402
6. Net transfers to Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected Cell Accounts
7. Commissions, expenses paid and aggregate write-ins for deductions 3,097,903 3,009,853
8. Dividends paid to policyholders
9. Federal and foreign income taxes paid (recovered) net of $ ..........cccocvveuvcercnininns tax on capital gains (losses) ................ (8,559) 68,466
10. Total (Lines 5 through 9) 18,685,872 19,176,721
11.  Net cash from operations (Line 4 minus Line 10) 355,895 (466,666)
Cash from Investments
12.  Proceeds from investments sold, matured or repaid:
12.1 Bonds 0 0
12.2 Stocks 0 0
12.3 Mortgage loans 0 0
12.4 Real estate 0 0
12.5 Other invested assets 0 0
12.6 Net gains or (losses) on cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments 0 0
12.7 Miscellaneous proceeds 0 0
12.8 Total investment proceeds (Lines 12.1 to 12.7) 0 0
13.  Cost of investments acquired (long-term only):
13.1 Bonds 39,141 41,843
13.2 Stocks 102,264 85,347
13.3 Mortgage loans 0 0
13.4 Real estate 0 0
13.5 Other invested assets 0 0
13.6 Miscellaneous applications 0 0
13.7 Total investments acquired (Lines 13.1 to 13.6) 141,405 127,190
14. Net increase/(decrease) in contract loans and premium notes 0 0
15.  Net cash from investments (Line 12.8 minus Line 13.7 minus Line 14) (141,405) (127,190)
Cash from Financing and Miscellaneous Sources
16. Cash provided (applied):
16.1 Surplus notes, capital notes 0 0
16.2 Capital and paid in surplus, less treasury stock 0 0
16.3 Borrowed funds 0 0
16.4 Net deposits on deposit-type contracts and other insurance liabilities 0 0
16.5 Dividends to stockholders 0 0
16.6 Other cash provided (applied) (19,476) 4,051
17.  Net cash from financing and miscellaneous sources (Lines 16.1 to 16.4 minus Line 16.5 plus Line 16.6) ..........c.cccccevvireennens (19,476) 4,051
RECONCILIATION OF CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS AND SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS
18.  Net change in cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments (Line 11, plus Lines 15 and 17) ........ccccoooeerinrinrrrnnnnnnc| 195,014 (589,805)
19. Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments:
19.1 Beginning of year 4,827,503 |. .5,417,308
19.2 End of year (Line 18 plus Line 19.1) 5,022,517 4,827,503

Note: Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information for non-cash transactions:




XXX 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (anoqe
€1 8ur) (86¢ L snid €0€L NIYY LOEL SBUIT) S[el0L  66EL
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 abed mojpono
woJy g} auI Joj sul-ajum Buiulewsl jo Alewwnsg  "geel
‘€0el
coel
‘Logk
XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX 0 (anoqe
9 aur) (8690 snid €090 N} 1090 SaUI) SIEIOL 6690
XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX 0 abed mojpono
woJy g aulT Joy sul-ajum Buiutewss jo Alewwng 8690
(XX XX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX €090
XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX 2090
XX XX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX 1090
XXX 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (anoqe
G aur) (8650 snid €050 NIY} LOGO SaUIT) S[EI0L  '6650
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 abed mojpeno
woly G dulT Joy sul-ajum Bujurewsas jo Alewwng 8650
€050
2050
1050
SNI-FLIMM 40 STIVL13a
0 0 0 0 0 0 Gee'858 0 Gee'858 (ez
aulT snuiw 2 aurT) (ssoj) Jo uieb BunumispunjaN  pZ
0 0 0 0 0 0 610'860'8} " 6H0°860°81 " " (2z 03 £} seur) suoonpap Bunumiepun [eJ0L €7
XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX 0 SIOBIUOO 8Jl| IO} SOAIBSRI U 9SBAIOU|  'ZZ
0 SJOBIJU0D
Ujjeay pue JUSPIOJE JO) SOAISSAI Ul 9sealdu|  “LZ
vweel'e vwe'el'e ‘0z
99/ 898 99/ 858 " s9sUadX® JUBWUIBIUOD JSOD | /0 /G| - ¢
Buipnjour sesuadxe juswisnipe swiely 6l
XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX 0 (Jou) swiep yjesy-uoN ‘g
0 0 0 0 0 0 600" L2 'S 600" L2k 'S (91 snuiw | seur) eydsoy pue [eolpaw [eloL /L
€85 951 £85° 951 S81I8A0D8) BoURINSUIBI J8N 9L
0 0 0 0 0 0 265°€8G'G1 265°€85 Gl “(pL oygseur) [ejoigns ‘gL
0 sjunowe
snuoq pue sjuswisnipe ployym jood sAnusdU| ‘¢l
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 " |eoIpawW pue [epdsoy Jayio 10} sul-sjum ejebeibby gL
T0'e8’t T0'e8’t sBrup uonduosald  °ZL
G88'GlY G88'GlY Bale-j0-no pue wool Aousbiswg ||
26L'GeS 261585 sleugjel episino 0L
158°6/8 158°6/8 seolnes [euoissejoid JOUl0 6
91G°628° L 915°628°} “ sjyeueq [eolpew/je)idsoH ‘g
0 0 0 0 0 0 75699681 ¥5€996°81 (901 | seury) senuanal [eJ0L L
XX XX XX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX 0 senuanal
paje|al a1ed Y)[eay-uou 1ayjo 1o} sul-ajuum ayebaibby 9
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 senuanal
pajejal a1eo yjeay Jayjo 10} sul-ajum ayebalbby g
0 snuanaIdslY Y
0 (sesuadxe |ealpaw
$1018U) 90IAIBS-10}-09 '€
0 1110 9)el Jo}
aAl9sal pue sealesal wniwaid paulesun ul ebueyy 'z
¥5£°956'81 """ | pSE1956°8L N “owooul wniwaldjaN 'L
UjleeH-uoN [NICETRRETeY aie) |woou| HPY Ipa1D [SEETEN aledIpajy ueld sjjeuag Aluo eyueg AuQ uoisip juswalddng dnoig |enpIiAlpu| |eyol
o410 wia-6uoy Aingesia XIX oniL 1IAX 8L ileaH seafojdwy aJedlpajy
|esopad € 14
(1eaIpaIN @ [e1dSoH)
vl €l 4} 18 oL anisuayaidwod 5

SS3ANISNE 40 SANIT A9 SNOILVY3dO 40 SISATVNY

ISnJL ssau||e A\ uoheldossy [ejusq olyo 3HL 40 €20¢ dV3IA IHL J04 LINJWILVLS TYNNNY




5695681

61998}

8v5°2e8°0C

(Gr or g} saury) speroL

0

0

Ayenseo/Auadoid

0

0

an

5€°956°8}

61998

8v5'228'02

(21 uBnouyy | saur) [ejolans yeay

0

leay Jouio

aie) wia]-buo

awoou| Ayjigesiq

H®V }IpaId

PIEJIPSIA - XIX SRIL

ale2Ipa - [IIAX ®pIL

ue|d sjyauag yjesH seakoldw3 [elepaq

Ajuo [eyusqg

0

Ajuo uoisip

0

juswsa|ddng aleodips|p

5895681

6998}

8v5°2e8°0C

0

dnoub (jeaipaw pue [eydsoy) saisusyaidwo)

[enpiAlpul (jeaipaw pue [eydsoy) aAisuayaidwo)

Rels

S

v

el

ch

ok

(€-Z+1s10D)
awoou|
wniwalid 19N

¥

papay
soueInsuIy

pawnssy
soueINSUIRY

sseuisng
paug

SsauIsng JO aur]

SINNINT¥d - | Ldvd

119IHX3 LNJINLSIANI ANV ONILIIMYEIANN

}snJL ssaU|I3M uoleldossy [ejusd olyo JHL 40 €202 §VAA FHL J04 INJFNFLVLS TVNNNY




‘pasuadxa }94 Jou siapinoid 0} SBOUBAPE IO SUEO|

$ sopnjox3 (e)

0 0

0

600°2} S

600°L2} S

oo olo

£€89°9GY

£€85°95Y

sesnuoq
pue sjood 8AIUSDUI [BIIPAL PALINOU]
©N VL
* papao souBINSUIBY €'Z)

oo olo

o oolo

oo olo

oo olo

oo olo

oo olo

o oolo

o oolo

o o olo

oo olo

0
2656856l

oo olo

0

265°€8G°G

o

pawnsse aoueINSUIRY Z'ZL
el ek
's)youag palinou|
* Jeak youd ‘L¢ Jaquiadag
SJaiNsulal WoJj 3|qelaA09al sjunowy
* Jeak Joud ‘sasnuoq
pue sjood 8A)USOUI [E2IPSW PANJOdY

BN ¥'6

papao soueINsUIRY £'6

pawnsse 9ouBINSUIRY Z'6

cooo

cococo

0/8'789'2"

alla L'e
:az Hed woy

Jeak soud ‘| ¢ Jaquiada aAlesal wiel)

PN V'8

0

papeo soueINSUIRY £'8

cooo

cooo

cooo

cooo

oo oo

oo oo

oo oo

oo oo

oo oo

coc oo

0

0/8°789'¢™

pawnsse 8ouBINSUIDY Z'8

alglLg
VZ Hed woy

Jeak soud ‘L Jaquiadaq Ajjiger wiej)

Jeak JueLInd ‘¢ Jaquisoaq
SI19INSulal WO 8|qeISA098 SJUNOWY

004'GL

004G

(e) sa|qeaiadal aled yjeay JoN

Jeak Jualno ‘sasnuoq
pue sjood 8AUSOUI [EDIPALU PANIODY

BN Y'Y

papao soueINSUIRY €'

pawnsse 9ouBINSUIRY 2

cococo

cocoo

Lg'ee'T ™

yauna L'y
:az Hed woly teak

JUBLIND ‘¢ JaqUIaa( SAIaSal Wie|)

PN Ve

0

papao soueINsUIRY £'¢

cooco

cooco

cococo

cococo

cococo

cococo

cococo

cococo

cococo

cococo

0

Le'sze’e

pawnsse soueinsuiey Z'c

Trpalale
vz HMed wouy

1eak yuand ‘L¢ Jaquiada Ayjigel| wiel)

209°'699'GH "

0

209°€99°G

sasnuoq
pue sjood 8ARUSOUI [EOIPAW PlEd
BN TV'L

£€85°95Y

£85°957

papao soueINsuIRY €|

G810k "9k

0

G802k 9k~

pawnsse adueinsuliey gL
“pala Ll
1ieak ayy Buunp sjuswAhed

el

k13

ok

~

(3EsH-UON
8o

vl

[MESTRETG)

€l

aled
wua | -buo

[43

awoou|
Aungesig

H¥V }IpaID

ol

SERIEN
XIX ®pLL

BEERER]
IAX 3L

8

ue|d syjeuag
uiesH

soako|dwy
|esopa

Aluo [eyaqg

AluQ uoisip

S

yuawsalddng
aIedIpay

dnoig |enpiAipu|

€ 4

(jeoipapy 3 [e)dsoH)
ansuayaidwo)

lejoL

L 9
AUVIA FHL ONIRNA @3JAUNINI SWIVID - Z Lavd

119IHX3 LNJINLSIANI ANV ONILIIMEIANN

IsSnJL ssau||9 M\ UoeIdossY [ejusq olyo JHL 40 €¢0¢ §VIA IHL JO4 INJFWILVLS TYNNNY




L18'eee’e

Lg'eee’e

BN V'Y

papao soueINSUIRY €'

0

0

pawinsse souBINSUIRY Z't

o o o o

o o o o

o o o o
o o o o
o o o o
o o o o
o o o o

o o o o

0

o o o o

0

pa.a L'y

o o o o

o o o o

o o o o

L18°¢82e°C

118'¢22°C

‘SV10L

BN TV'E

papao soUBINSUISY €'

pawnsse soueINSUISY Z'¢

o o o o

palaLe

000°008"

:suoneyde) pue
SWIBID pred Wol PIBYYM A Siunowy

BN YT

papao soueINsUIRY €7

pawnsse 9ouBINSUISY Z2'Z

000°008"

TUpenaglLe
:papodalun Ing paLnouj

BN YL

L18' €2y

L1882y

papao soueINsUIRY €|

0

pawnsse soueInsuiey '}

0

a.a LT

118" ey

L18°82Y

‘JusuisSNIpy Jo $s8001d Ul papodey

(3EsH-UON
8o

vl

[MESTRETG)

€l

aled
wua | -buo

[43

awoou|

HBV 1Ipaid plesipay BESIEET ue|d sjyeusg Aluo 1ewuea AUQ uoisIn

XIX BL AX @) uiesH

soako|dwy
|esopa

ol 6

yuawsalddng

¥

dnoig

€

[enpiAipu|

4

[(EEETE:

1e)dsoH)

ansuayaidwo)

lejoL

8 L 9 ]
AUVIA LNIHHND 40 AN ALITIGVIT SNIVTD - VE Livd

119IHX3 LNJINLSIANI ANV ONILIIMEIANN

}snJL ssaU|I3M uoleldossy [ejusd olyo JHL 40 €202 §VAA FHL J04 INJFNFLVLS TVNNNY

10



‘pasuadxa }aA Jou siapiroid 0} SEOUBAPE IO SUBO|

$ sopnjox3 (e)

11

0/8°%89°C S8SYHE'T 969°902' 2 L9k 60L°067 "€} ¥6L°160°C QL +GL + vl -€Lsaur) S0l /L
0 0 sjunowe snuoq pue sjood aAjuadul [eoIpal\ 9|
0 0 yyesy-uou oyo  'SL
0 0 0 0 001 6L 0 (e) se|qeAIDBl 81BD YjlesH L
0/8'¥89°C GES P T 9€9'902°2 (57808 608°595 "€} 61°260°C (z1 01| seur) fejoigns yjesH gl
0 0 yiesyeyo 2L
0 0 alep wia]-buot L1
0 0 awooul Ayjiqesia "0l
0 0 He®VHpPaID 6
0 0 PIBOIPSA - XIX 8Bl 8
0 0 BIeOIP9N - [IINX BRIL L
0 0 ue|d s)yeuag yjeaH seakojdwg |esepa] 9
0 0 Auo leuea g
0 0 Auo uoisin -y
0 0 juswsalddng aieolpsjy ‘¢
0/8'789'C S PhL'e 989°'902°2 [S7T8 608'G9S €1 6L160°C dnoib (jeoipew pue [eydsouy) anisusyaidwod -z
0 0 lenpiaipul (Jeoipaw pue [ejidsoy) aAisusyaidwo) |
Jea Jolid (€ + | suwn|o)) 1ea oy} buung Jea A Jolid Jea) ay) buung 1B9A JUalIN) Jo ssauisng Jo aurq
JO L€ Jaqwiedeg SIEBA JolUd U] palinou| swie|n up JO L€ Jequiadeg paunau| swie) uQ | Aenuer oy Joud
pawunou| swie;y predun swie|) uQ paunou| swie) uQ
wie|D pajewnsy 14 € [4 I
Jea\ Jualing Jo ¢ Jequiadaqg Jea ey} buung pred swiejd
9 S Auiger] wiejo pue eniesay wiejy

JONVINSNIFY 40 L3N - ¥VIA HORMd - AIVANN SNIVTO 40 SISATVNY - 92 1ivd

119IHX3 LNJINLSIANI ANV ONILIIMYEIANN

}snJL ssaU|I3M uoleldossy [ejusd olyo JHL 40 €202 §VAA FHL J04 INJFNFLVLS TVNNNY



L'18 0L2°1E9°9} 0 969°902°¢ L9L [ZCRZEAT €9 99858 808695 €} #5€°956 81 €20z G
9'H £Y9°vEL ‘2 0 Lok GH 206°LHC 00 0 206°L4C Y0V vy 8l 44 A
(+'0) (002°+2) (+0) (002°+2) 00 0 (002°+2) YEL"EL6" L} 1z0z e
00 260+ 00 260+ 00 0 260°+ GLE'19L" L} 020z ¢
0°0 0 0°0 0 0°0 £€80°208° L} 610 L
JUERIEN (8+2+G '100) sasuadxg predun swie|y JUEIEN (€ +¢100) Juadlad sjuewAhed asuadxg JuswAed swie|) paule3 swniwalg palinou| alam
(1/6 '100) paunou| asuadx3 juswysnipy (115 "100) sjuawAed (z/€ "100) juawisnipy wiejy SWwie|) pue paule] aiam swniwald
juawisnipy swie|) swiel) predun asuadx3 yuswisnlpy UOIYM Ul SIBBA
pue swiejo [ejo wiej pue wiejo
ol 6 8 L 9 S 14 € 4 3
(1eo1pan g |edsoH) aalsuayaidwo) - oney asuadx3 Juswisnipy swie|) pue swie|d YjjeaH Jea\ paiinduj - J uoi}das
Yy 2Ll Gh XXX XXX XXX XXX €20C 9
€79 ¥EL'C he 585 91 XXX XXX XXX 220z S
(002" +2) v8k' LT 029°LE"El XXX XXX ez v
260°} vhe'Le 099'62€'C 156982 €} XXX 0z0z €
[ €98°12 790°585°2 g€k 082 2 60z T
992 565 (685°€25°1) (988°p¥}'S) (698°2€5°01) doud L
€20C 2eoe 1202 0202 6102 paLINdU| BI9AN $8SSOT YOIUM Ul JBSA
£ i 1eaA Jo pug ew Buipueisjng £ :
sasnuog pue [004 SAjUSOU| [eDIPJ\ PUB SAI8SaY Wiel ‘Ajiqel] Wiejd pue pled junowy JoN SAle|nwNY Jo wng
(1ea1pajn 8 [eydsoH) aAlsuayaidwo) - swie|d yjjeaH palinduj - g uonoag
808°G9S €1 XXX XXX XXX XXX €20c 9
206° LT 682062 vh XXX XXX XXX 220z S
(002" +2) 169°151°2 269°8Y9°€l XXX XXX 1z0z v
260+ vie'Le 91 'vie'e 8666501 XXX 020z €
[ 798°02 896'8.5'2 £08'0Lv'6 602 T
992 565 (88L'€25'}) (96€"Gvh'S) (vhe ' ¥65°0L) doud L
€20C 2eoe (¥4 0202 6102 paundu| 8IS\ S8SSOT YIIYAA Ul Jes A
S 14 € [4 2

PIEd SJUNOWY JoN @AlE[NWND

(1eo1pa i 8 [e3dsoH) aAIsUaYaIdwoy - SWIE|D WIE3H Pled - V UoRdas

(Pa3wo 000$)

SWIVTO HLIVIH A3¥A¥NINI ANV AIvd 40 LNINdOTIAIA - I Livd

1I9IHX3 LNIJINLSIANI ANV ONILIIMAEFANN

}snJL ssaU|I3M uoleldossy [ejusd olyo JHL 40 €202 §VAA FHL J04 INJFNFLVLS TVNNNY

12.HM



L'18 0L2°1E9°9} 0 969°902°¢ L9L [ZCRZEAT €9 99858 808695 €} #5€°956 81 €20z G
9'H £Y9°vEL ‘2 0 Lok GH 206°LHC 00 0 206°L4C Y0V vy 8l 44 A
(+'0) (002°+2) 0 0 (+0) (002°+2) 00 0 (002°+2) YEL"EL6" L} 1z0z e
00 260+ 0 0 00 260+ 00 0 260°+ GLE'19L" L} 020z ¢
0°0 0 0 0 0°0 0 0°0 0 0 £€80°208° L} 610 L
JUERIEN (8+2+G '100) sasuadxg predun swie|y JUEIEN (€ +¢100) Juadlad sjuewAhed asuadxg JuswAed swie|) paule3 swniwalg palinou| alam
(1/6 '100) padinou| esuadx3 Juawisnipy (1L/G "102) sjuswiied (2/€ "100) juswisnipy wieiy Swie|) pue paule3 alem swniwald
juawisnipy swie|) swiel) predun asuadx3 yuswisnlpy UOIYM Ul SIBBA
pue swiejo [ejo wiej pue wiejo
ol 6 8 L 9 S 14 € 4 3
|ejo] pueis - onjey asuadx3 jusawisnfpy swie|) pue swiejd yjjeaH Jea; paiinduj - J uonoag
Yy 2Ll Gh XXX XXX XXX XXX €20C 9
€79 ¥EL'C he 585 91 XXX XXX XXX 220z S
(002" +2) v8k' LT 029°LE"El XXX XXX ez v
260°} vhe'Le 099'62€'C 156982 €} XXX 0z0z €
0 [ €98°12 790°585°2 g€k 082 2 60z T
0 992 565 (685°€25°1) (988°p¥}'S) (698°2€5°01) doud L
€20C 2eoe 1202 0202 6102 paLINdU| BI9AN $8SSOT YOIUM Ul JBSA
£ i 1eaA Jo pug ew Buipueisjng £ :
sasnuog pue [004 SAjUSOU| [eDIPJ\ PUB SAI8SaY Wiel ‘Ajiqel] Wiejd pue pled junowy JoN SAle|nwNY Jo wng
|e30] pueio - swie|) YyjjesH palinduj - g uoides
808°G9S €1 XXX XXX XXX XXX €20c 9
206° LT 682062 vh XXX XXX XXX 220z S
(002" +2) 169°151°2 269°8Y9°€l XXX XXX 1z0z v
260+ vie'Le 91 'vie'e 8666501 XXX 020z €
0 [ 798°02 896'8.5'2 £08'0Lv'6 602 T
0 992 565 (88L'€25'}) (96€"Gvh'S) (vhe ' ¥65°0L) doud L
€20C 2eoe (¥4 0202 6102 paundu| 8IS\ S8SSOT YIIYAA Ul Jes A
S 14 € [4 2

PIEd SJUNOWY JoN @AlE[NWND

[E101 pUEID - SWIeID YIESH PIEd - V UOHOaS

(Pa3wo 000$)

SWIVTO HLIVIH A3¥A¥NINI ANV AIvd 40 LNINdOTIAIA - I Livd

1I9IHX3 LNIJINLSIANI ANV ONILIIMAEFANN

}snJL ssaU|I3M uoleldossy [ejusd olyo JHL 40 €202 §VAA FHL J04 INJFNFLVLS TVNNNY

12.GT



anJasal Aousioyep wniwaid ¢ sapnjouj (e)

(ano0qe | aur) (8641 snid €0LL NIYY LOLL SBuUIT) SeloL 6611

obed
MOHSAO WOl || 8UIT 10} Sul-a)um Bujuiewsl jo Alewwns  'g6lL L

‘€0l

2oLl

‘Lot

(eroge g aur) (8650 snid £0G0 NIY} LOGO SauI) SIEJOL  "6650

abed
MO|LISAO WO G BUIT Joj Sul-ajum Buluiewal jo Alewwng  '8650

€050

‘2050

L0S0
SNI-LIdM 40 sTIvL3d

(£ our ‘g ebed)(1eN) sieloL  vi

papeo soueInsuRy ‘gl

(ssoib) sjeyol 'zl

....................... S9AI9SAI WIBD JBY)O JO) Sul-a)um ajebaibby  “||

* s)jouaq Juabunuoo aimny Joj anIeseY "0l
" SWIEJO U0 anp 194 JoU SJUNOWE JO BN[eA Jussald ‘6
(¥ our ‘g ebed)(oN) sieloL '8
papad soueInsuURY '/
(ssoib) sjeyol 9
saniasal Aoljod Jayjo Joj sul-ajum ayebalbby g
* (SWooul JuUsW)SaAUI IO} ¢ Buipnjour)
spunjal Bunes aousadxa Jo S)PaId BJel Joj SAIBSRY  f
* s)youaq Jusbunuod 8NNy J0j BAIBSDY '€
(e) santasal Aoljod [euonippy 2
sanIesal wnjwaid pauteaun |
BYI0 ale) awodu| HRY 1Ipaid SEREN EIERIEN Ue|d syjeusg AluQ leyuag Wwswsddng dnoio [ENPIAIPU] [ejoL
wie]-6uoy XIX 8pLL 1IAX ®BLL YieaH aledipsy
soako|dwy
|eJopad € 4
(led1papy g [eydsoH)
el cl 13 ol 6 8 L 9 S |4 anisusyaidwo) l

ATINO SLOVYLINOD HLTVIH ANV LNIAIDIV ¥Od IAYISTY JLVOITYOOV - AZ Livd
L19IHX3 LNJINLSIANI ANV ONILIIMAIFANN

}snJL ssaU|I3M uoleldossy [ejusd olyo JHL 40 €202 §VAA FHL J04 INJFNFLVLS TVNNNY

13



ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE Ohio Dental Association Wellness Trust

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 3 - ANALYSIS OF EXPENSES

Claim Adjustment Expenses 3 4 5
C;st Otherzclaim General
Containment Adjustment Administrative Investment
Expenses Expenses Expenses Expenses Total
1. Rent($ oo for occupancy of
own building) 0
2. Salary, wages and other benefits 163,379 163,379
3. Commissions (Iess$ ..o
ceded plus $ oo assumed) 1,561,476 1,561,476
4. Legal fees and expenses 0
5. Certifications and accreditation fees 0
6. Auditing, actuarial and other consulting services ... 206,423 206,423
7. Traveling expenses 4,427 4,427
8. Marketing and advertising 0
9. Postage, express and telephone 0
10.  Printing and office supplies 130 130
11.  Occupancy, depreciation and amortization ............ 0
12.  Equipment 0
13.  Cost or depreciation of EDP equipment and
software 6,321 6,321
14. Outsourced services including EDP, claims, and
other services 157,071 701,695 48,000 906,766
15. Boards, bureaus and association fees 0
16. Insurance, except on real estate 71,253 71,253
17.  Collection and bank service charges 22,952 22,952
18.  Group service and administration fees 0
19.  Reimbursements by uninsured plans 0
20. Reimbursements from fiscal intermediaries ........... 0
21. Real estate expenses 0
22. Real estate taxes 0
23. Taxes, licenses and fees:
23.1 State and local insurance taxes 7,878 7,878
23.2 State premium taxes 0
23.3 Regulatory authority licenses and fees .......... 14,185 14,185
23.4 Payroll taxes 0
23.5 Other (excluding federal income and real
estate taxes) 5,820 5,820
24. Investment expenses not included elsewhere ........ 0
25. Aggregate write-ins for eXpenses .............ccccccevene 0 0 0 0 0
26. Total expenses incurred (Lines 1 to 25) 157,071 701,695 2,112,244 0 [(a) 2,971,010
27. Less expenses unpaid December 31, current year 12,767 56,990 171,583 241,340
28. Add expenses unpaid December 31, prior year ..... 13,090 52,349 175,403 240,842
29.  Amounts receivable relating to uninsured plans,
prior year 0 0 0 0
30. Amounts receivable relating to uninsured plans,
current year 0
31. Total expenses paid (Lines 26 minus 27 plus 28
minus 29 plus 30) 157,394 697,054 2,116,064 0 2,970,512
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
2501.
2502.
2503.
2598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 25 from
overflow page 0 0 0 0 0
2599. Totals (Lines 2501 thru 2503 plus 2598)(Line 25
above) 0 0 0 0 0

(a) Includes management fees of $

14
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE Ohio Dental Association Wellness Trust

EXHIBIT OF NET INVESTMENT INCOME

1
Collected During Year| Earned During Year

1. U.S. government bonds (a) 37,346 37,346

1.1 Bonds exempt from U.S. tax (a)

1.2 Other bonds (unaffiliated) (a)

1.3 Bonds of affiliates (a)

2.1 Preferred stocks (unaffiliated) (b)

2.11 Preferred stocks of affiliates (b)

2.2 Common stocks (unaffiliated) 103,473 103,473

2.21 Common stocks of affiliates

3. Mortgage loans (c)

4. Real estate (d)

5 Contract Loans

6 Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments (e) 185,373 185,373

7 Derivative instruments (f)

8. Other invested assets

9. Aggregate write-ins for investment income 0 0
10. Total gross investment income 326,192 326,192
1. Investment expenses (9) 0
12. Investment taxes, licenses and fees, excluding federal income taxes (9) 0
13. Interest expense (h)
14. Depreciation on real estate and other invested assets (i)
15. Aggregate write-ins for deductions from investment income 0
16. Total deductions (Lines 11 through 15) 0
17. Net investment income (Line 10 minus Line 16) 326,192

DETAILS OF WRITE-INS

0901.
0902.
0903.
0998. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 9 from overflow page 0 0
0999. Totals (Lines 0901 thru 0903 plus 0998) (Line 9, above) 0 0
1501.
1502.
1503.
1598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 15 from overflow page 0
1599. Totals (Lines 1501 thru 1503 plus 1598) (Line 15, above) 0

(a) Includes $
(b) Includes $
(c) Includes $
(d) Includes $
(e) Includes $
(f) Includes $

(g) Includes $.

......................... 0 accrual of discount less $

...0 accrual of discount less $

......................... 0 accrual of discount less $

........................... accrual of discountless $ ......cccccveiiiiiene

accrual of discount less $

investment expenses and $

segregated and Separate Accounts.

(h) Includes $
(i) Includes $

interest on surplus notes and $

........................ 0 depreciation on real estate and $

for company’s occupancy of its own buildings; and excludes $

amortization of premium and less $

amortization of premium.

......................... 0 amortization of premium and less $
..0 amortization of premium and less $ .
......................... 0 amortization of premium and less $

interest on capital notes.

depreciation on other invested assets.

0 paid for accrued interest on purchases.

0 paid for accrued dividends on purchases.

interest on encumbrances.

paid for accrued interest on purchases.

paid for accrued interest on purchases.

investment taxes, licenses and fees, excluding federal income taxes, attributable to

EXHIBIT OF CAPITAL GAINS (LOSSES)

4 5
Total Realized Capital Change in Change in Unrealized
Realized Gain (Loss) Other Realized Gain (Loss) Unrealized Capital Foreign Exchange
On Sales or Maturity Adjustments (Columns 1 +2) Gain (Loss) Capital Gain (Loss)
1. U.S. Government bonds 0 0 0 0 0
1.1 Bonds exempt from U.S. tax 0
1.2 Other bonds (unaffiliated) 0 0 0 21,922 0
1.3 Bonds of affiliates 0 0 0 0 0
2.1 Preferred stocks (unaffiliated) 0 0 0 0 0
2.11  Preferred stocks of affiliates 0 0 0 0 0
2.2 Common stocks (unaffiliated) 0 0 0 343,175 0
2.21  Common stocks of affiliates 0 0 0 0 0
3. Mortgage loans 0 0 0 0
4. Real estate 0 0 0
5. Contract loans 0
6. Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments 0
7. Derivative instruments 0
8. Other invested assets 0 0 0 0
9. Aggregate write-ins for capital gains (losses) .......... 0 0 0 0 0
10. Total capital gains (losses) 0 0 0 365,097 0
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
0901.
0902.
0903.
0998. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 9 from
overflow page 0 0 0 0 0
0999. Totals (Lines 0901 thru 0903 plus 0998) (Line 9,
above) 0 0 0 0 0
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE Ohio Dental Association Wellness Trust

EXHIBIT OF NON-ADMITTED ASSETS
1

2 3
Change in Total
Current Year Total Prior Year Total Nonadmitted Assets
Nonadmitted Assets | Nonadmitted Assets (Col. 2-Col. 1)
1. Bonds (Schedule D) 0
2. Stocks (Schedule D):
2.1 Preferred stocks 0
2.2 Common stocks 0
3. Mortgage loans on real estate (Schedule B):
3.1 First liens 0
3.2 Other than first lien 0
4. Real estate (Schedule A):
4.1 Properties occupied by the company 0
4.2 Properties held for the production of income 0
4.3 Properties held for sale 0
5. Cash (Schedule E - Part 1), cash equivalents (Schedule E - Part 2) and short-term investments
(Schedule DA) 0
6. Contract loans 0
7. Derivatives (Schedule DB) 0
8. Other invested assets (Schedule BA) 0
9. Receivables for securities 0
10. Securities lending reinvested collateral assets (Schedule DL) 0
11.  Aggregate write-ins for invested assets 6,584 9,540 2,956
12.  Subtotals, cash and invested assets (Lines 1to 11) 6,584 9,540 2,956
13.  Title plants (for Title insurers only) 0
14.  Investment income due and accrued 0
15.  Premiums and considerations:
15.1 Uncollected premiums and agents' balances in the course of collection 0 0
15.2 Deferred premiums, agents' balances and installments booked but deferred and not yet due .. 0
15.3 Accrued retrospective premiums and contracts subject to redetermination 0
16. Reinsurance:
16.1 Amounts recoverable from reinsurers 0
16.2 Funds held by or deposited with reinsured companies 0
16.3 Other amounts receivable under reinsurance contracts 0
17.  Amounts receivable relating to uninsured plans 0
18.1 Current federal and foreign income tax recoverable and interest thereon 0
18.2 Net deferred tax asset 0
19. Guaranty funds receivable or on deposit 0
20. Electronic data processing equipment and software 0
21.  Furniture and equipment, including health care delivery assets 0
22.  Net adjustment in assets and liabilities due to foreign exchange rates 0
23. Receivable from parent, subsidiaries and affiliates 0
24. Health care and other amounts receivable 0
25. Aggregate write-ins for other than invested assets 0 0 0
26. Total assets excluding Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected Cell Accounts
(Lines 12 to 25) 6,584 9,540 2,956
27. From Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected Cell Accounts 0
28. Total (Lines 26 and 27) 6,584 9,540 2,956
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
1101. Prepaid Asset 6,584 9,540 2,956
1102.
1103.
1198. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 11 from overflow page 0 0 0
1199. Totals (Lines 1101 thru 1103 plus 1198)(Line 11 above) 6,584 9,540 2,956
2501.
2502.
2503.
2598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 25 from overflow page 0 0 0
2599. Totals (Lines 2501 thru 2503 plus 2598)(Line 25 above) 0 0 0
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE Ohio Dental Association Wellness Trust

Exhibit 3A - Health Care Receivables Collected and Accrued

NONE

Exhibit 4 - Claims Unpaid and Incentive Pool, Withhold and Bonus

NONE

Exhibit 5 - Amounts Due From Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates

NONE

Exhibit 6 - Amounts Due To Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates

NONE

Exhibit 7 - Part 1 - Summary of Transactions with Providers

NONE

Exhibit 7 - Part 2

NONE

Exhibit 8 - Furniture and Equipment Owned

NONE

20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 25



Statement as of December 31, 2023 of the Ohio Dental Association Wellness Trust

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Going Concern
Basis of Accounting

The accompanying statutory financial statements of the Plan have been prepared in accordance with accounting practices outlined by the
National Association of Insurance Commissioners (“NAIC”) Accounting Practices and Procedures manual subject to deviations permitted
by the Ohio Department of Insurance (“ODI”). There are no material differences in the accounting practices followed by the Plan from
those designed by the NAIC. However, the practices by designated by the NAIC vary in certain respects from accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America (“GAAP”).

The significant differences from GAAP include the following: a) certain assets are designated as “non-admitted” assets; b) errors from
prior years, if applicable, are corrected in the years financial statements as an adjustment to surplus in the aggregate write-ins for gains
and losses in surplus; c) loss reserves are reported net of reinsurance ceded; d) policy acquisition costs are expensed in the year incurred
and not amortized over the life of the policy; e) surplus notes payable are included as surplus in the statements of admitted assets,
liabilities, and surplus as opposed to a liability; f) interest payable on surplus notes are not accrued until approved for payment by the ODI;
(g) unrealized gains and losses from equity securities are reflected as a component of surplus, net of deferred taxes, whereas under U.S.
GAAP, unrealized gains and losses are reflected in earnings (h) deferred income taxes exclude state income taxes and are admitted to
the extent they can be realized within three years subject to a 15% limitation of capital and surplus with changes in the net deferred tax
reflected as a component of surplus, whereas under U.S. GAAP, deferred taxes include both Federal and state income taxes and
changes in deferred taxes are reflected in earnings and (i) accounts receivable over 90 days outstanding. The Plan was formed under the
MEWA laws of the Official Code of Ohio Annotated §1739.

The following table is a reconciliation of the Plan’s net income and surplus between NAIC SAP and practices prescribed and permitted by
the State of Ohio is shown below:

FIS FIS
SSAP # Page Line # 2023 2022
NET INCOME
(1) State basis (Page 4, Line 32, Columns 2 & 3) ........cccccovvvcnicvicnnnnn XXX XXX XXX oo 1,070,633 .o (924,497)
(2) State Prescribed Practices that are an increase/(decrease) from
NAIC SAP:
(3) State Permitted Practices that are an increase/(decrease) from
NAIC SAP:
(4) NAIC SAP (1-2-3=4) XXX XXX S S 1,070,633 s (924,497)
SURPLUS
(5) State basis (Page 3, Line 33, Columns 3 &4) ......ccceeviveviirininenns XXX XXX XK oo 6,332,433 oo, 4,970,417
(6) State Prescribed Practices that are an increase/(decrease) from
NAIC SAP:
(7) State Permitted Practices that are an increase/(decrease) from
NAIC SAP:
(8) NAIC SAP (5-6-7=8) XXX XXX XXX e 6,332,433 oo 4,970,417

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the statutory basis of accounting requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the
statutory financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period. The primary estimate made
by management includes the establishment of claims reserve. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Health Care Fees and Deferred Health Care Fees

Health care fees are recorded as revenue when earned. Deferred health care fees are recognized for amounts paid in advance by
individual employers for covered benefits, prior to the effective date of the policy or for which services have not yet been provided.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statements of cash flows — statutory basis, the plan considers short-term investments with an initial maturity of one
year or less to be cash equivalents.

Concentration of Credit Risk

The Plan maintains cash balances at one financial institution in excess of amounts insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation.
Management monitors the soundness of this institution in an effort to minimize collection risk.
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Statement as of December 31, 2023 of the Ohio Dental Association Wellness Trust
Investments

Investments in mutual funds are carried at fair value. Unrealized gains and losses are reflected in surplus, net of deferred taxes. Refer to
Note 5 — Investments and Note 9 — Fair Value for further explanation on the Plan’s methodology for mutual funds.

Reserve for Incurred but Not Reported Claims

Claims are recorded on the accrual basis of accounting, including a reserve for incurred but not reported claims (“IBNR”). IBNR is
estimated by the Plan’s actuarial consultant in accordance with accepted actuarial principles using prior claims experience, current
enrollment, health service costs, health service utilization statistics and other related information. Such estimate is reported in the
accompanying statements of admitted assets, liabilities and surplus — statutory basis at present value.

Non-admitted assets

Non-admitted assets for the year end December 31, 2023 totaled $6,584 and consisted of prepaid assets.

In accordance with statutory accounting principles, prepaid expenses are reported as non-admitted assets and charged against
unassigned surplus. Such expenses are amortized against net income as the estimated economic benefit expires. Accounts receivable
over 90 days outstanding shall be reclassed to non-admitted assets.

Going Concern

For the year ended December 31, 2023, management has determined there are no events or conditions that raise substantial doubt about
the Plan’s ability to continue as a going concern.

Note 2: Accounting Changes and Correction of Errors
No significant change.

Note 3: Business Combinations and Goodwill

No significant change.

Note 4: Discontinued Operations — Not Applicable
None

Note 5: Investments

The Plan’s investment portfolio as of the year ended December 31, 2023 is as follows:

Gross Gross
Description for each class of asset or Unrealized Unrealized
liability Cost Gains (Losses) Fair Value Total
Common Stock and Bond Mutual Funds ...|..... $4,590,316  |......... $13,966 |...... $(440,814) |..... $4,163,468 |..... $4,163,468
Total . $4,590,316  |......... $13,966 |...... $(440,814) |..... $4,163,468 |..... $4,163,468

There were no sales of mutual funds for the year ended December 31, 2023.

Note 6: Joint Ventures, Partnerships and Limited Liability Companies

No significant change.

Note 7: Investment Income

The Plan reported investment income totaling $326,192 for the year ended December 31, 2023 related to interest and dividends from
money market accounts and mutual funds. There is no investment income in default that would be excluded from investment income and
considered non-admitted for the year ended December 31, 2023.

Note 8: Derivative Investments

None

Note 9: Income Taxes

The Plan is a taxed as a nongrantor trust under the IRC. A nongrantor trust is taxed on the income it earns. This includes the trust’s
investment income but not employer contributions to the trust, as these are contributions to the trust corpus and do not represent taxable
income. For the period ended December 31, 2023, the Plan reported current income tax expense related to investment income of
$121,772. The Plan reported a deferred tax asset of $89,638 related to net unrealized losses on investments.

The Plan applies the provisions of accounting standards for uncertain income tax positions. These standards require that a tax position be
recognized or derecognized based on a more likely than not threshold. This applies to positions taken or expected to be taken in a tax

return. The Plan does not believe its statutory financial statements include any uncertain tax positions for the year ended December 31,
2023. Further, there were no income tax related penalties or interest incurred by the Plan for the year ended December 31, 2023.
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Statement as of December 31, 2023 of the Ohio Dental Association Wellness Trust

The following schedule reflects the Plan’s deferred income taxes for the year ended December 31, 2023:

As of End of Current Period 12/31/2022 Change
Q] (2) (3) 4) (5) (6) (7) (8) 9)
(Col. 1+2) (Col.4+5) | (Col.1-4) | (Col.2-5) | (Col.7 +8)
Ordinary Capital Total Ordinary Capital Total Ordinary Capital Total

(a) Gross Deferred Tax Assets .........| . ... 89,638|.......... - YCE | R B 166,308 ........ 166,308| ... [\ (76,670)|......... (76,670)
(b) Statutory Valuation Allowance

Adjustment 0 0 0 0 0
(c)Adjusted Gross Deferred Tax

Assets (1a - 1b) [0 P 89,638 89,638 [0] [P 166,308| ........ 166,308|......cccvvennes (0] . (76,670)]........ (76,670)
(d) Deferred Tax Assets Nonadmitted . 0 0 0 0 0
(e) Subtotal Net Admitted Deferred Tax

Asset (10 - 1d) oovviiiiiiiiiiiiees | O 89,638|.......... 89,638 [0] [, 166,308|........ 166,308 ...ccccveiennn (o] P (76,670)]........ (76,670)
(f)Deferred Tax Liabilities 0 0 0 0 0
(g)Net Admitted Deferred Tax

Asset/(Net Deferred Tax Liability)

(1e - 1f) [o] ISR 89,638|.......... 89,638|...cciiiiiinnns [o] [ 166,308 ........ 166,308 ...cccviiiiiinnns [o] PR (76,670)|........ (76,670)

Current income taxes incurred consist of the following major components at December 31, 2023:

(1) 2) (3)
As of End of Current (Col. 1-2)

1. Current Income Tax Period 12/31/2022 Change
(a)Federal 113,894 51,203 62,691
(b) Foreign 0|
(c)Subtotal (1a+1b) 113,894 51,203 62,691
(d) Federal income tax on net capital gains 0|
(e) Utilization of capital loss carry-forwards 0
(f)Other 7,878 3,180 4,698|
(g) Federal and foreign income taxes incurred (1c+1d+1e+1f) ... 121,772 54,383 67,389

Note 10: Information Concerning Parent, Subsidiaries & Affiliated
None

Note 11: Debt

None

Note 12: Retirement Plans, Deferred Compensation, Postemployment Benefits, and Compensated Absences and Other
Postretirement Benefit Plans

None

Note 13: Capital and Surplus, Shareholders’ Dividend Restrictions and Quasi-Reorganizations

On March 12, 2018, the Plan issued a $300,000 surplus note to ODASC with an effective date of December 31, 2017. On March 21,
2018, the Plan received approval from the Superintendent of the OH DOI to record the surplus note as a Type 1 subsequent event in the
2017 financial statements. Accordingly, the proceeds from the surplus note were recorded as an admitted asset and as a component of
surplus in accordance with Statements of Statutory Accounting Principles No. 9 — Subsequent Events, No. 41 — Surplus Notes and No. 72
— Surplus and Quasi-Reorganizations, and pursuant to Section 3901.72 of the Ohio Revised Code. The entire proceeds under the surplus
note were received by the Plan on March 19, 2018.

On March 11, 2016, the Plan issued a $500,000 surplus note to ODASC with an effective date of December 31, 2015. On March 22,
2016, the Plan received approval from the Superintendent of the OH DOI to record the surplus note as a Type 1 subsequent event in the
2015 financial statements. Accordingly, the proceeds from the surplus note were recorded as an admitted asset and as a component of
surplus in accordance with Statements of Statutory Accounting Principles No. 9 — Subsequent Events, No. 41 — Surplus Notes and No. 72
— Surplus and Quasi-Reorganizations, and pursuant to Section 3901.72 of the Ohio Revised Code. The entire proceeds under the surplus
note were received by the Plan on March 23, 2016.

On December 23, 2020, the Ohio Dental Association Services Corporation (the Plan Sponsor) made a capital contribution of $2,400,000
to the Plan as part of an ongoing Department of Labor (DOL) audit. The final voluntary repayment negotiated and agreed upon by the
DOL and the Plan in March 2021 totaled $1,721,816, bringing the total settlement to $4,121,816. Of this amount, $289,932 related to loss
earnings. The final repayment was funded by the Plan Sponsor to the Plan in March 2021.

On May 3, 2021, the Plan received approval from the Ohio Department of Insurance to repay surplus notes in the amount of $800,000 to
ODASC, and the repayment was made by the Plan on May 4, 2021.

Note 14: Liabilities, Contingencies and Assessments
None

Note 15: Leases

None

Note 16: Information About Financial Instruments With Off-Balance Sheet Risk and Financial Instruments With Concentrations
of Credit Risk

None
Note 17: Sale, Transfer and Servicing of Financial Assets and Extinguishment of Liabilities

None

Note 18: Gain or Loss to the Reporting Entity from Uninsured Plans and the Uninsured Portion of Partially Insured Plans
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Statement as of December 31, 2023 of the Ohio Dental Association Wellness Trust
None

Note 19: Direct Premium Written/Produced by Managing General Agents/Third Party Administrators

Total Direct
Name and Address of Managing General Agent Type of Premiums
or Third FEIN Exclusive Types of Authority Written/
Party Administrator NUMBER Contract Business Written Granted Produced By
Ohio Dental Association Service Corporation |........ 31-1116500 ../|....... YES....... Health Insurance .........ccccocoes [eveenen | ZUS AR 20,822,548
Total XXX XXX XXX XXX 20,822,548

C - Claims Payment

CA - Claims Adjustment
R - Reinsurance Ceding
B - Binding Authority

P - Premium Collection
U - Underwriting

Note 20: Fair Value Measurement

In accordance with SSAP No. 100, Fair Value Measurements, the Plan is required to disclose the valuation methodology used to record
assets and liabilities that are recorded at fair value on a recurring basis and financial instruments for disclosure purposes. Additionally,
from time to time, the Plan may be required to record at fair value other assets on a nonrecurring basis. These nonrecurring fair value
adjustments typically involve application of the lower of cost or market accounting or write-down of individual assets.

The Plan uses the following fair value hierarchy to present its fair value disclosures:

Level 1 — Quotes (unadjusted) prices for identical assets in active markets.
Level 2 — Other observable inputs, either directly or indirectly, including quoted prices for similar assets in active markets.
Level 3 — Unobservable inputs that cannot be corroborated by observable market data.

The Plan’s financial assets that are measured at fair value on a recurring basis are all Level 1 investments at December 31, 2023 and are
based on quoted market prices.

Mutual funds — Mutual funds are valued using the published quoted price, which is the net asset value (‘NAV”) of the fund. The NAV is
based on the fair value of the underlying securities.

The table below presents the fair value of financial instruments for the year ended December 31, 2023, which the Plan has included as
bonds and common stock, respectively, on the accompanying balance sheet per guidance set for the in SSAP No. 30R — Unaffiliated
Common Stock.

Description for each class of asset or Net Asset Value
liability (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) (NAV) Total
a. Assets at fair value
Mutual Funds .......cccooiiiiiiiiiiiiiciiiciiic [ $4,163,468 | ..o [ ... $4,163,468 |..... $4,163,468
Total assets at fair value/NAV |, $4,163,468 | ...cooooiiiis | ....$4,163,468 |..... $4,163,468

Note 21: Other Items

None

Note 22: Subsequent Events

None

Note 23: Reinsurance

The Plan entered into an insurance agreement for aggregate excess loss and individual excess loss with the Medical Mutual of Ohio,
which covers medical and prescription benefits. Under the terms of the policy, the Plan has an aggregate maximum limit of reimbursement
liability of $1,000,000, a per member deductible of $250,000 and an unlimited annual maximum per member. Eligible expenses incurred
from January 1, 2023 through December 31, 2023 and paid from January 1, 2023 through December 31, 2024 are covered under the
policy however, if the policy is terminated before the end of the originally scheduled policy period set forth above, no reimbursement will
be made under aggregate excess loss insurance.

Note 24: Retrospectively Rated Contracts & Contracts Subject to Redetermination

None

Note 25: Changes to Incurred Claims and Claim Adjustment Expenses

Reserves as of December 31, 2023 were approximately $2,223,377. As of December 31, 2023, approximately $2,097,794 has been paid
for incurred claims and claim adjustment expenses attributable to insured events of prior years. Reserves remaining for prior years are
now approximately $16,741 as a result of re-estimation of unpaid claims and claim adjustment expenses.

Note 26: Intercompany Pooling Arrangements

None

Note 27: Structured Settlements

None
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Statement as of December 31, 2023 of the Ohio Dental Association Wellness Trust

Note 28: Health Care Receivables

In accordance with SSAP No. 84 — Health Care and Government Insured Plan Receivable, the Plan reported $75,100 of Rx rebates

receivable as of December 31, 2023. See below for analysis of rebates:

Estimated
Pharmacy Rebates

Pharmacy Rebates

Actual Rebates

Actual Rebates
Received More

as Reported on as Billed or Actual Rebates | Received Within 91| Than 180 Days

Financial Otherwise Received Within 90| to 180 Days of After

Date Statements Confirmed Days of Billing Billing Billing
.03/31/2021 141,591 141,591
06/30/2021 140,430 140,430
09/30/2021 139,950 139,950
12/31/2021 139,560 139,560
03/31/2022 205,840 205,840
1)6/36/2022 205,878 205,878
09/30/2022 205,296 205,296
12/31/2022 202,608 202,608
03/31/2023 236,450 236,450
06/30/2023 230,700 230,700
09/30/2023 229,300 229,300
-ﬂ};i/zozs 227,500 227,500

Note 29: Participating Policies

None

Note 30: Premium Deficiency Reserves

None

Note 31: Anticipated Salvage and Subrogation

None
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE Ohio Dental Association Wellness Trust

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES
GENERAL

1.1 Is the reporting entity a member of an Insurance Holding Company System consisting of two or more affiliated persons, one or more of which
is an insurer? Yes [ ] No[X]
If yes, complete Schedule Y, Parts 1, 1A, 2 and 3.

1.2  If yes, did the reporting entity register and file with its domiciliary State Insurance Commissioner, Director or Superintendent or with
such regulatory official of the state of domicile of the principal insurer in the Holding Company System, a registration statement
providing disclosure substantially similar to the standards adopted by the National Association of Insurance Commissioners (NAIC) in
its Model Insurance Holding Company System Regulatory Act and model regulations pertaining thereto, or is the reporting entity

subject to standards and disclosure requirements substantially similar to those required by such Act and regulations? ................cc..c..... Yes [ ] No[ ] NA[X]
1.3 State Regulating? Ohio
1.4 s the reporting entity publicly traded or a member of a publicly traded group? Yes[ ] No[X]

1.5 Ifthe response to 1.4 is yes, provide the CIK (Central Index Key) code issued by the SEC for the entity/group. .........ccc.ccoeoeoiiiiiincns

2.1 Has any change been made during the year of this statement in the charter, by-laws, articles of incorporation, or deed of settlement of the
reporting entity? Yes [ ] No[X]

2.2 Ifyes, date of change:

3.1 State as of what date the latest financial examination of the reporting entity was made or is being made. ...........ccccccovveereieeieesieenns 12/31/2018

3.2 State the as of date that the latest financial examination report became available from either the state of domicile or the reporting
entity. This date should be the date of the examined balance sheet and not the date the report was completed or released. ................... 12/31/2018

3.3 State as of what date the latest financial examination report became available to other states or the public from either the state of
domicile or the reporting entity. This is the release date or completion date of the examination report and not the date of the
examination (balance sheet date). 08/22/2019

3.4 By what department or departments?
Ohio Department of Insurance

3.5 Have all financial statement adjustments within the latest financial examination report been accounted for in a subsequent financial
statement filed with Departments? Yes [ ] No[ ] NA[X]

3.6 Have all of the recommendations within the latest financial examination report been complied with? Yes [ ] No[ ] NA[X]

4.1 During the period covered by this statement, did any agent, broker, sales representative, non-affiliated sales/service organization or any
combination thereof under common control (other than salaried employees of the reporting entity), receive credit or commissions for or control
a substantial part (more than 20 percent of any major line of business measured on direct premiums) of:

4.11 sales of new business? Yes [ X] No[ ]
4.12 renewals? Yes [ X] No[ ]
4.2 During the period covered by this statement, did any sales/service organization owned in whole or in part by the reporting entity or an affiliate,
receive credit or commissions for or control a substantial part (more than 20 percent of any major line of business measured on direct
premiums) of:
4.21 sales of new business? Yes[ ] No[X]
4.22 renewals? Yes[ 1 No[X]
5.1 Has the reporting entity been a party to a merger or consolidation during the period covered by this statement? Yes [ ] No[X]
If yes, complete and file the merger history data file with the NAIC.
5.2 If yes, provide the name of the entity, NAIC Company Code, and state of domicile (use two letter state abbreviation) for any entity that has
ceased to exist as a result of the merger or consolidation.
1 2 3
Name of Entity NAIC Company Code | State of Domicile
6.1 Has the reporting entity had any Certificates of Authority, licenses or registrations (including corporate registration, if applicable) suspended or
revoked by any governmental entity during the reporting period? Yes [ ] No[X]
6.2 If yes, give full information:
7.1 Does any foreign (non-United States) person or entity directly or indirectly control 10% or more of the reporting entity? ................cccccccoeiiins Yes [ ] No[X]
7.2 |Ifyes,
7.21 State the percentage of foreign control; %

7.22 State the nationality(s) of the foreign person(s) or entity(s); or if the entity is a mutual or reciprocal, the nationality of its manager or
attorney-in-fact and identify the type of entity(s) (e.g., individual, corporation, government, manager or attorney-in-fact).

1 2
Nationality Type of Entity
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE Ohio Dental Association Wellness Trust

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

Is the company a subsidiary of a depository institution holding company (DIHC) or a DIHC itself, regulated by the Federal Reserve Board? ...... Yes [ ] No[X]
If the response to 8.1 is yes, please identify the name of the DIHC.
Is the company affiliated with one or more banks, thrifts or securities firms? Yes [ ] No[X]
If response to 8.3 is yes, please provide below the names and location (city and state of the main office) of any affiliates regulated by a federal
regulatory services agency [i.e. the Federal Reserve Board (FRB), the Office of the Comptroller of the Currency (OCC), the Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation (FDIC) and the Securities Exchange Commission (SEC)] and identify the affiliate's primary federal regulator.
1 2 3 4 5 6
Affiliate Name Location (City, State) FRB | OCC | FDIC | SEC

Is the reporting entity a depository institution holding company with significant insurance operations as defined by the Board of Governors of
Federal Reserve System or a subsidiary of the depository institution holding company? Yes [ ] No[X]
If response to 8.5 is no, is the reporting entity a company or subsidiary of a company that has otherwise been made subject to the
Federal Reserve Board'’s capital rule? Yes [ ] No[ ] NA[X]
What is the name and address of the independent certified public accountant or accounting firm retained to conduct the annual audit?
Bennett Thrasher PC
3300 Riverwood Parkway, Suite 700
Atlanta, GA 30339
Has the insurer been granted any exemptions to the prohibited non-audit services provided by the certified independent public accountant
requirements as allowed in Section 7H of the Annual Financial Reporting Model Regulation (Model Audit Rule), or substantially similar state
law or regulation? Yes [ ] No[X]
If the response to 10.1 is yes, provide information related to this exemption:
Has the insurer been granted any exemptions related to the other requirements of the Annual Financial Reporting Model Regulation as
allowed for in Section 18A of the Model Regulation, or substantially similar state law or regulation? Yes [ ] No[X]
If the response to 10.3 is yes, provide information related to this exemption:
Has the reporting entity established an Audit Committee in compliance with the domiciliary state insurance laws? ..............cccccoeviins Yes[ ] No[ ] NALX]
If the response to 10.5 is no or n/a, please explain.
This responsiblity is delegated to the Plan Administrator, who reports directly to the full Board of Trustees
What is the name, address and affiliation (officer/employee of the reporting entity or actuary/consultant associated with an actuarial consulting
firm) of the individual providing the statement of actuarial opinion/certification?
Mike Brown, FSA, MAAA
Lewis & Ellis, Inc.
6550 Sprint Parkway, Suite 200
Overland Park, KS 66211
Does the reporting entity own any securities of a real estate holding company or otherwise hold real estate indirectly? ..............c.cccoiiiiinns Yes [ ] No[X]

12.11 Name of real estate holding company ...

12.12 Number of parcels involved

12.13 Total book/adjusted carrying value $
If yes, provide explanation
FOR UNITED STATES BRANCHES OF ALIEN REPORTING ENTITIES ONLY:
What changes have been made during the year in the United States manager or the United States trustees of the reporting entity?
Does this statement contain all business transacted for the reporting entity through its United States Branch on risks wherever located? .......... Yes [ X] No[ ]
Have there been any changes made to any of the trust indentures during the year? Yes [ ] No[X]
If answer to (13.3) is yes, has the domiciliary or entry state approved the changes? Yes[ ] N[ | NAL ]
Are the senior officers (principal executive officer, principal financial officer, principal accounting officer or controller, or persons performing
similar functions) of the reporting entity subject to a code of ethics, which includes the following standards? Yes [ X] No[ ]
a. Honest and ethical conduct, including the ethical handling of actual or apparent conflicts of interest between personal and professional

relationships;

b. Full, fair, accurate, timely and understandable disclosure in the periodic reports required to be filed by the reporting entity;
c. Compliance with applicable governmental laws, rules and regulations;
d. The prompt internal reporting of violations to an appropriate person or persons identified in the code; and
e. Accountability for adherence to the code.
If the response to 14.1 is No, please explain:
Has the code of ethics for senior managers been amended? Yes [ ] No[X]
If the response to 14.2 is yes, provide information related to amendment(s).
Have any provisions of the code of ethics been waived for any of the specified officers? Yes [ ] No[X]

If the response to 14.3 is yes, provide the nature of any waiver(s).

271



ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE Ohio Dental Association Wellness Trust

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

15.1 Is the reporting entity the beneficiary of a Letter of Credit that is unrelated to reinsurance where the issuing or confirming bank is not on the

SVO Bank List? Yes [ ] No[X]
15.2  If the response to 15.1 is yes, indicate the American Bankers Association (ABA) Routing Number and the name of the issuing or confirming

bank of the Letter of Credit and describe the circumstances in which the Letter of Credit is triggered.

1 2 3 4
American
Bankers
Association
(ABA) Routing
Number Issuing or Confirming Bank Name Circumstances That Can Trigger the Letter of Credit Amount

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

16. Is the purchase or sale of all investments of the reporting entity passed upon either by the board of directors or a subordinate committee

thereof? Yes [ X] No[ ]
17.  Does the reporting entity keep a complete permanent record of the proceedings of its board of directors and all subordinate committees
thereof? Yes [ X] No[ ]

18.  Has the reporting entity an established procedure for disclosure to its board of directors or trustees of any material interest or affiliation on the
part of any of its officers, directors, trustees or responsible employees that is in conflict or is likely to conflict with the official duties of such

person? Yes [ X] No[ ]
FINANCIAL
19. Has this statement been prepared using a basis of accounting other than Statutory Accounting Principles (e.g., Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles)? Yes [ ] No[X]
20.1 Total amount loaned during the year (inclusive of Separate Accounts, exclusive of policy loans):  20.11 To directors or other officers. $
20.12 To stockholders not officers. $
20.13 Trustees, supreme or grand
(Fraternal Only) $
20.2 Total amount of loans outstanding at the end of year (inclusive of Separate Accounts, exclusive of
policy loans): 20.21 To directors or other officer: $
20.22 To stockholders not officer: $
20.23 Trustees, supreme or grand
(Fraternal Only) $
21.1  Were any assets reported in this statement subject to a contractual obligation to transfer to another party without the liability for such
obligation being reported in the stat 1t? Yes [ ] No[X]
21.2  If yes, state the amount thereof at December 31 of the current year: 21.21 Rented from other: $
21.22 Borrowed from other: $
21.23 Leased from others $
21.24 Other $
22.1 Does this statement include payments for assessments as described in the Annual Statement Instructions other than guaranty fund or
guaranty association assessments? Yes [ ] No[X]
22.2  Ifansweris yes: 22.21 Amount paid as losses or risk adjustment $ ...........cccco.ccoevvcicniis
22.22 Amount paid as expenses $
22.23 Other amounts paid $
23.1 Does the reporting entity report any amounts due from parent, subsidiaries or affiliates on Page 2 of this statement? ...............cccooeiiiiiin Yes[ ] No[X]
23.2 If yes, indicate any amounts receivable from parent included in the Page 2 amount: $
24.1 Does the insurer utilize third parties to pay agent commissions in which the amounts advanced by the third parties are not settled in full within
90 days? Yes [ ] No[X]

24.2 |If the response to 24.1 is yes, identify the third-party that pays the agents and whether they are a related party.

Is the
Third-Party Agent
a Related Party

Name of Third-Party (Yes/No)

INVESTMENT

25.01 Were all the stocks, bonds and other securities owned December 31 of current year, over which the reporting entity has exclusive control, in
the actual possession of the reporting entity on said date? (other than securities lending programs addressed in 25.03)..........cc.coccoovrrunrinrennenns Yes [ X] No[ ]
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25.02 If no, give full and complete information, relating thereto
25.03 For securities lending programs, provide a description of the program including value for collateral and amount of loaned securities, and
whether collateral is carried on or off-balance sheet. (an alternative is to reference Note 17 where this information is also provided)
25.04 For the reporting entity's securities lending program, report amount of collateral for conforming programs as outlined in the Risk-Based Capital
Instructions.
25.05 For the reporting entity’s securities lending program, report amount of collateral for other programs. $
25.06 Does your securities lending program require 102% (domestic securities) and 105% (foreign securities) from the counterparty at the
outset of the contract? Yes[ ] No[ 1 NA[X]
25.07 Does the reporting entity non-admit when the collateral received from the counterparty falls Delow 100%7 ..........ccovvveeriuniiniereerininnns Yes[ ] No[ | NALX]
25.08 Does the reporting entity or the reporting entity’s securities lending agent utilize the Master Securities lending Agreement (MSLA) to
conduct securities lending? Yes[ ] No[ ] NA[X]
25.09 For the reporting entity’s securities lending program state the amount of the following as of December 31 of the current year:
25.091 Total fair value of reinvested collateral assets reported on Schedule DL, Parts 1 and 2. $ 0
25.092 Total book/adjusted carrying value of reinvested collateral assets reported on Schedule DL, Parts 1 and 2 $ 0
25.093 Total payable for securities lending reported on the liability page. $ 0
26.1 Were any of the stocks, bonds or other assets of the reporting entity owned at December 31 of the current year not exclusively under the
control of the reporting entity or has the reporting entity sold or transferred any assets subject to a put option contract that is currently in
force? (Exclude securities subject to Interrogatory 21.1 and 25.03). Yes [ ] No[X]
26.2 |If yes, state the amount thereof at December 31 of the current year: 26.21 Subject to repurchase agreements $ 0
26.22 Subject to reverse repurchase agreements $ 0
26.23 Subject to dollar repurchase agreements $ 0
26.24 Subject to reverse dollar repurchase agreements ...... F o 0
26.25 Placed under option agreements $ 0
26.26 Letter stock or securities restricted as to sale -
excluding FHLB Capital Stock $ 0
26.27 FHLB Capital Stock $ 0
26.28 On deposit with states $ 0
26.29 On deposit with other regulatory bodies $ 0
26.30 Pledged as collateral - excluding collateral pledged to
an FHLB $ 0
26.31 Pledged as collateral to FHLB - including assets
backing funding agreements $ 0
26.32 Other $ 0
26.3 For category (26.26) provide the following:
1 2 3
Nature of Restriction Description Amount
27.1 Does the reporting entity have any hedging transactions reported on Schedule DB? Yes [ ] No[X]
27.2 |If yes, has a comprehensive description of the hedging program been made available to the domiciliary state? ...t Yes [ ] N[ ] NAT 1
If no, attach a description with this statement.
LINES 27.3 through 27.5: FOR LIFE/FRATERNAL REPORTING ENTITIES ONLY:
27.3 Does the reporting entity utilize derivatives to hedge variable annuity guarantees subject to fluctuations as a result of interest rate sensitivity? Yes[ 1 No[X]
27.4 |If the response to 27.3 is YES, does the reporting entity utilize:
27.41 Special accounting provision of SSAP No. 108 . Yes[ 1 No[ ]
27.42 Permitted accounting practice Yes[ ] No[ ]
27.43 Other accounting guidance Yes [ ] No[ ]
27.5 By responding YES to 27.41 regarding utilizing the special accounting provisions of SSAP No. 108, the reporting entity attests to the
following: Yes[ ] No[ ]
. The reporting entity has obtained explicit approval from the domiciliary state.
. Hedging strategy subject to the special accounting provisions is consistent with the requirements of VM-21.
. Actuarial certification has been obtained which indicates that the hedging strategy is incorporated within the establishment of VM-21
reserves and provides the impact of the hedging strategy within the Actuarial Guideline Conditional Tail Expectation Amount.
. Financial Officer Certification has been obtained which indicates that the hedging strategy meets the definition of a Clearly Defined
Hedging Strategy within VM-21 and that the Clearly Defined Hedging Strategy is the hedging strategy being used by the company in
its actual day-to-day risk mitigation efforts.
28.1 Were any preferred stocks or bonds owned as of December 31 of the current year mandatorily convertible into equity, or, at the option of the
issuer, convertible into equity? Yes [ ] No[X]
28.2 |If yes, state the amount thereof at December 31 of the current year. $
29. Excluding items in Schedule E - Part 3 - Special Deposits, real estate, mortgage loans and investments held physically in the reporting entity's
offices, vaults or safety deposit boxes, were all stocks, bonds and other securities, owned throughout the current year held pursuant to a
custodial agreement with a qualified bank or trust company in accordance with Section 1, Ill - General Examination Considerations, F.
Outsourcing of Critical Functions, Custodial or Safekeeping Agreements of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook?...................... Yes [ X] No[ ]
29.01 For agreements that comply with the requirements of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook, complete the following:

1

Name of Custodian(s)

Custodian's Address

FIFTH THIRD SECURITIES

5050 KINGSLEY DRIVE
CINCINNATI, OH 45263
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For all agreements that do not comply with the requirements of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook, provide the name, location
and a complete explanation:

1 2
Name(s) Location(s) Complete Explanation(s)
Have there been any changes, including name changes, in the custodian(s) identified in 29.01 during the current year?.............ccccccviieicinnnne Yes [ ] No[X]
If yes, give full and complete information relating thereto:
1 2 3 4
Old Custodian New Custodian Date of Change Reason
Investment management — Identify all investment advisors, investment managers, broker/dealers, including individuals that have the authority to
make investment decisions on behalf of the reporting entity. For assets that are managed internally by employees of the reporting entity, note as
such. ["...that have access to the investment accounts"; "...handle securities"]
1 2
Name of Firm or Individual Affiliation
FIFTH THIRD SECURITIES 5050 KINGSLEY DRIVE CINCINNATI, OH45263 ...
29.0597 For those firms/individuals listed in the table for Question 29.05, do any firms/individuals unaffiliated with the reporting entity (i.e.
designated with a "U") manage more than 10% of the reporting entity's invested assets?. Yes [ X] No[ ]
29.0598 For firms/individuals unaffiliated with the reporting entity (i.e. designated with a "U") listed in the table for Question 29.05, does the
total assets under management aggregate to more than 50% of the reporting entity’s invested assets? Yes [ X] No[ ]
For those firms or individuals listed in the table for 29.05 with an affiliation code of "A" (affiliated) or "U" (unaffiliated), provide the information for
the table below.
1 2 3 4 5
Investment
Management
Central Registration Agreement
Depository Number Name of Firm or Individual Legal Entity Identifier (LEI) Registered With (IMA) Filed
FIFTH THIRD SECURITIES 5050 KINGSLEY DRIVE CINCINNATI,
628 0H45263
Does the reporting entity have any diversified mutual funds reported in Schedule D, Part 2 (diversified according to the Securities and
Exchange Commission (SEC) in the Investment Company Act of 1940 [Section 5(b)(1)])? Yes [ ] No[X]
If yes, complete the following schedule:
1 2 3
Book/Adjusted
CUSIP # Name of Mutual Fund Carrying Value
30.2999 - Total 0
For each mutual fund listed in the table above, complete the following schedule:
1 2 3 4
Amount of Mutual
Fund's Book/Adjusted
Carrying Value
Name of Significant Holding of the Attributable to the Date of
Name of Mutual Fund (from above table) Mutual Fund Holding Valuation
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Provide the following information for all short-term and long-term bonds and all preferred stocks. Do not substitute amortized value or
statement value for fair value.

1 2 3
Excess of Statement
over Fair Value (-), or
Statement (Admitted) Fair Value over
Value Fair Value Statement (+)
31.1 Bonds 0
31.2 Preferred stocks 0 0 0
31.3 Totals 0 0 0
Describe the sources or methods utilized in determining the fair values:
Was the rate used to calculate fair value determined by a broker or custodian for any of the securities in Schedule D? ...........ccccooovinieeiinninn. Yes [ ] No[X]

If the answer to 32.1 is yes, does the reporting entity have a copy of the broker’s or custodian’s pricing policy (hard copy or electronic copy) for
all brokers or custodians used as a pricing source? Yes[ ] No[ ]

If the answer to 32.2 is no, describe the reporting entity’s process for determining a reliable pricing source for purposes of disclosure of fair
value for Schedule D:

Have all the filing requirements of the Purposes and Procedures Manual of the NAIC Investment Analysis Office been followed?
If no, list exceptions:

Yes [ X] No[ ]

By self-designating 5GI securities, the reporting entity is certifying the following elements of each self-designated 5GI security:
a. Documentation necessary to permit a full credit analysis of the security does not exist or an NAIC CRP credit rating for an FE or PL
security is not available.
b. Issuer or obligor is current on all contracted interest and principal payments.
c. The insurer has an actual expectation of ultimate payment of all contracted interest and principal.
Has the reporting entity self-designated 5G| securities? Yes [ ] No[X]

By self-designating PLGI securities, the reporting entity is certifying the following elements of each self-designated PLGI security:
a. The security was purchased prior to January 1, 2018.
b. The reporting entity is holding capital commensurate with the NAIC Designation reported for the security.
c. The NAIC Designation was derived from the credit rating assigned by an NAIC CRP in its legal capacity as a NRSRO which is shown
on a current private letter rating held by the insurer and available for examination by state insurance regulators.
d. The reporting entity is not permitted to share this credit rating of the PL security with the SVO.
Has the reporting entity self-designated PLGI securities? Yes [ ] No[X]

By assigning FE to a Schedule BA non-registered private fund, the reporting entity is certifying the following elements of each self-designated
FE fund:
a. The shares were purchased prior to January 1, 2019.
b. The reporting entity is holding capital commensurate with the NAIC Designation reported for the security.
c. The security had a public credit rating(s) with annual surveillance assigned by an NAIC CRP in its legal capacity as an NRSRO prior to
January 1, 2019.
d. The fund only or predominantly holds bonds in its portfolio.
e. The current reported NAIC Designation was derived from the public credit rating(s) with annual surveillance assigned by an NAIC CRP
in its legal capacity as an NRSRO.
f. The public credit rating(s) with annual surveillance assigned by an NAIC CRP has not lapsed.
Has the reporting entity assigned FE to Schedule BA non-registered private funds that complied with the above criteria? .............ccoovecnininne Yes [ ] No[X]

By rolling/renewing short-term or cash equivalent investments with continued reporting on Schedule DA, Part 1 or Schedule E Part 2
(identified through a code (%) in those investment schedules), the reporting entity is certifying to the following:
a. The investment is a liquid asset that can be terminated by the reporting entity on the current maturity date.
b. If the investment is with a nonrelated party or nonaffiliate, then it reflects an arms-length transaction with renewal completed at the
discretion of all involved parties.
c. If the investment is with a related party or affiliate, then the reporting entity has completed robust re-underwriting of the transaction for
which documentation is available for regulator review.
d. Short-term and cash equivalent investments that have been renewed/rolled from the prior period that do not meet the criteria in 37.a -
37.c are reported as long-term investments.
Has the reporting entity rolled/renewed short-term or cash equivalent investments in accordance with these criteria? ..............cc..coc...... Yes [ ] No[ ] NA[X]
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Does the reporting entity directly hold cryptocurrencies?

If the response to 38.1 is yes, on what schedule are they reported?

Does the reporting entity directly or indirectly accept cryptocurrencies as payments for premiums on policies?

If the response to 39.1 is yes, are the cryptocurrencies held directly or are they immediately converted to U.S. dollars?

39.21 Held directly

39.22 Immediately converted to U.S. dollars

If the response to 38.1 or 39.1 is yes, list all cryptocurrencies accepted for payments of premiums or that are held directly.

1 2 3
Immediately Accepted for
Converted to USD, Payment of
Name of Cryptocurrency Directly Held, or Both Premiums

Amount of payments to trade associations, service organizations and statistical or rating bureaus, if any?

List the name of the organization and the amount paid if any such payment represented 25% or more of the total payments to trade associations,

OTHER

Yes [

Yes [

Yes [
Yes [

1 No[X]
I No[X]
I No[ ]
I No[ ]

service organizations and statistical or rating bureaus during the period covered by this statement.

1
Name

Amount Paid

Amount of payments for legal expenses, if any?

List the name of the firm and the amount paid if any such payment represented 25% or more of the total payments for legal expenses

during the period covered by this statement.

1
Name

2
Amount Paid

Amount of payments for expenditures in connection with matters before legislative bodies, officers or departments of government, if any? ..

List the name of the firm and the amount paid if any such payment represented 25% or more of the total payment expenditures in
connection with matters before legislative bodies, officers, or departments of government during the period covered by this statement.

1
Name

2
Amount Paid
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PART 2 - HEALTH INTERROGATORIES

Does the reporting entity have any direct Medicare Supplement Insurance in force? Yes [ ] No[X]

If yes, indicate premium earned on U.S. business only. $

What portion of Item (1.2) is not reported on the Medicare Supplement Insurance Experience Exhibit? $

1.31 Reason for excluding

Indicate amount of earned premium attributable to Canadian and/or Other Alien not included in Item (1.2) above $

Indicate total incurred claims on all Medicare Supplement Insurance. $ 0

Individual policies: Most current three years:
1.61 Total premium earned $ 0
1.62 Total incurred claims $ 0
1.63 Number of covered lives 0
All years prior to most current three years:
1.64 Total premium earned $ 0
1.65 Total incurred claims $ 0
1.66 Number of covered lives 0

Group policies: Most current three years:
1.71 Total premium earned $ 0
1.72 Total incurred claims $ 0
1.73 Number of covered lives 0
All years prior to most current three years:
1.74 Total premium earned $ 0
1.75 Total incurred claims $ 0
1.76 Number of covered lives 0

Health Test:
1 2

Current Year Prior Year

2.1 Premium Numerator

2.2 Premium Denominator 18,956,354 18,444,404

2.3 Premium Ratio (2.1/2.2) 0.000 0.000

2.4  Reserve Numerator

2.5 Reserve Denominator 2,223,317 2,684,870

2.6 Reserve Ratio (2.4/2.5) 0.000 0.000

Has the reporting entity received any endowment or gift from contracting hospitals, physicians, dentists, or others that is agreed will be

returned when, as and if the earnings of the reporting entity permits? Yes [ ] No[X]

If yes, give particulars:

Have copies of all agreements stating the period and nature of hospitals’, physicians’, and dentists’ care offered to subscribers and

dependents been filed with the appropriate regulatory agency? Yes [ X] No[ ]

If not previously filed, furnish herewith a copy(ies) of such agreement(s). Do these agreements include additional benefits offered? .................. Yes [ ] No[X]

Does the reporting entity have stop-loss reinsurance? Yes [ X] No[ ]

If no, explain:

Maximum retained risk (see instructions) 5.31 Comprehensive Medical $ 250,000
5.32 Medical Only $
5.33 Medicare Supplement $
5.34 Dental & Vision $
5.35 Other Limited Benefit Plan $
5.36 Other $

Describe arrangement which the reporting entity may have to protect subscribers and their dependents against the risk of insolvency including

hold harmless provisions, conversion privileges with other carriers, agreements with providers to continue rendering services, and any other

agreements:

N/A

Does the reporting entity set up its claim liability for provider services on a service date basis? Yes [X] No[ ]

If no, give details

Provide the following information regarding participating providers:

Does the reporting entity have business subject to premium rate guarantees?

If yes, direct premium earned:

8.1 Number of providers at start of reporting year ..
8.2 Number of providers at end of reporting year ..

Yes [ ]

$

No [ X]

9.21 Business with rate guarantees between 15-36 months.. $..........cccoovvvniiieninens

9.22 Business with rate guarantees over 36 months
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10.1  Does the reporting entity have Incentive Pool, Withhold or Bonus Arrangements in its provider contracts? Yes [ ] No[X]
10.2  Ifyes: 10.21 Maximum amount payable bonuses. $
10.22 Amount actually paid for year bonuses $
10.23 Maximum amount payable withhold $
10.24 Amount actually paid for year withhold $
11.1 Is the reporting entity organized as:
11.12 A Medical Group/Staff Model, ...................... Yes [ ] No[X]
11.13 An Individual Practice Association (IPA), or, Yes [ ] No[X]
11.14 A Mixed Model (combination of above)? ... Yes [ ] No[X]
11.2 Is the reporting entity subject to Statutory Minimum Capital and Surplus Requirements? Yes [ X] No[ ]
11.3  If yes, show the name of the state requiring such minimum capital and surplus. Ohio
11.4  If yes, show the amount required. $ 500,000
11.5 Is this amount included as part of a contingency reserve in stockholder's equity? Yes [ ] No[X]
11.6 If the amount is calculated, show the calculation
12.  List service areas in which reporting entity is licensed to operate:
1
Name of Service Area
State of Ohio
13.1 Do you act as a custodian for health savings accounts? Yes [ ] No[X]
13.2  If yes, please provide the amount of custodial funds held as of the reporting date. $
13.3 Do you act as an administrator for health savings accounts? Yes [ ] No[X]
13.4 If yes, please provide the balance of funds administered as of the reporting date. $
14.1  Are any of the captive affiliates reported on Schedule S, Part 3, authorized reinsurers? Yes [ 1 N[ ] NA[XI]
14.2 If the answer to 14.1 is yes, please provide the following:
1 2 3 4 Assets Supporting Reserve Credit
NAIC 5 6 7
Company Domiciliary Reserve Letters of Trust
Company Name Code Jurisdiction Credit Credit Agreements Other
15.  Provide the following for individual ordinary life insurance* policies (U.S. business only) for the current year (prior to reinsurance assumed or
ceded):
15.1 Direct Premium Written $
15.2 Total Incurred Claims $
15.3 Number of Covered Lives
*Ordinary Life Insurance Includes
Term(whether full underwriting, limited underwriting, jet issue, "short form app")
Whole Life (whether full underwriting, limited underwriting, jet issue, "short form app")
Variable Life (with or without secondary gurarantee)
Universal Life (with or without secondary gurarantee)
Variable Universal Life (with or without secondary gurarantee)
16. s the reporting entity licensed or chartered, registered, qualified, eligible or writing business in at least two states? ..............ccccoccoeeennc. Yes [ ] No[X]
16.1 If no, does the reporting entity assume reinsurance business that covers risks residing in at least one state other than the state of
domicile of the reporting entity? Yes [ ] No[X]
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FIVE-YEAR HISTORICAL DATA

4 5
2023 2022 2021 2020 2019
Balance Sheet (Pages 2 and 3)
1. Total admitted assets (Page 2, Line 28) ........ccccocooeu. v 9,407,032 8,732,820 9,846,966 10,564,824 |................... 8,327,317
2. Total liabilities (Page 3, Line 24) 3,074,599 3,762,403 3,293,496 3,350,910 3,657,387
3. Statutory minimum capital and surplus requirement 500,000 500,000 500,000 500,000 500,000
4. Total capital and surplus (Page 3, Line 33) .......cccooo.|oceeerieieninnnns 6,332,433 4,970,417 6,553,470 7,213,914 4,669,930
Income Statement (Page 4)
5. Total revenues (Line 8) 18,956,354 18,444,404 16,630,855 15,942,934 | 16,467,490
6. Total medical and hospital expenses (Line 18) ........Jccccccveunnee 15,127,009 16,428,835 15,269,203 12,767,502 |.....coceece. 11,988,378
7. Claims adjustment expenses (Line 20) 858,766 866,187 767,731 712,115 677,853
8. Total administrative expenses (Line 21) .........ccccooeitfovrerrririccnnes 2,112,244 2,201,635 2,139,898 1,870,368 1,967,978
9. Net underwriting gain (loss) (Line 24) 858,335 (1,052,253) (1,945,977) 292,949 1,733,104
10.  Net investment gain (loss) (Line 27) 326,192 175,759 199,461 (4,547) 63,870
11.  Total other income (Lines 28 plus 29) 0 0 47,553 0 0
12.  Netincome or (loss) (Line 32) 1,070,633 (924,497) (1,749,039) 283,382 1,767,479
Cash Flow (Page 6)
13.  Net cash from operations (Line 11) 355,895 (466,666) (1,624,797) 918,413 1,827,214
Risk-Based Capital Analysis
14.  Total adjusted capital 6,242,795 4,970,417 6,563,470 7,213,915 4,670,930
15.  Authorized control level risk-based capital 979,503 1,093,034 1,051,198 860,108 795,714
Enrollment (Exhibit 1)
16. Total members at end of period (Column 5, Line 7) . 3,489 3,357 3,375 3,176 3,038
17. Total members months (Column 6, Line 7) 40,804 41,986 40,695 38,124 37,131
Operating Percentage (Page 4)
(Item divided by Page 4, sum of Lines 2, 3 and 5) x
100.0
18. Premiums earned plus risk revenue (Line 2 plus
Lines 3 and 5) 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0
19. Total hospital and medical plus other non-health
(Lines 18 plus Line 19) 79.8 89.1 91.8 80.1 72.8
20. Cost containment expenses 0.8 0.9 1.0 0.9 0.9
21.  Other claims adjustment expenses 3.7 3.8 3.7 3.5 3.2
22.  Total underwriting deductions (Line 23) 95.5 105.7 1.7 98.2 89.5
23. Total underwriting gain (loss) (Line 24) 4.5 (5.7) (11.7) 1.8 10.5
Unpaid Claims Analysis
(U&I Exhibit, Part 2B)
24. Total claims incurred for prior years
(Line 17, Col. 5) 2,114,535 2,258,296 2,350,881 2,590,152 1,278,954
25. Estimated liability of unpaid claims-[prior year (Line
17, Col. 6)] 2,684,870 2,333,563 2,648,275 2,759,335 1,414,345
Investments In Parent, Subsidiaries and
Affiliates
26. Affiliated bonds (Sch. D Summary, Line 12, Col. 1) 0 0 0
27. Affiliated preferred stocks (Sch. D Summary,
Line 18, Col. 1) 0 0 0
28. Affiliated common stocks (Sch. D Summary,
Line 24, Col. 1) 0 0 0 0
29. Affiliated short-term investments (subtotal
included in Schedule DA Verification, Col. 5,
Line 10) 0 0
30. Affiliated mortgage loans on real estate
31.  All other affiliated
32. Total of above Lines 26 to 31 0 0 0 0 0
33. Total investment in parent included in Lines 26 to
31 above.
NOTE: If a party to @a merger, have the two most recent years of this exhibit been restated due to a merger in compliance with the disclosure
requirements of SSAP No. 3, Accounting Changes and Correction of Errors? Yes [ 1 No[ ]

If no, please explain:
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE Ohio Dental Association Wellness Trust

SCHEDULE S - PART 2

Reinsurance Recoverable on Paid and Unpaid Losses Listed by Reinsuring Company as of December 31, Current Year
4

1 2 3 5 6 7

NAIC
Company ID Effective Domiciliary

Code Number Date Name of Company Jurisdiction Paid Losses Unpaid Losses
0399999. Total Life and Annuity - U.S. Affiliates 0 0
0699999. Total Life and Annuity - Non-U.S. Affiliates 0 0
0799999. Total Life and Annuity - Affiliates 0 0
1099999. Total Life and Annuity - Non-Affiliates 0 0
1199999. Total Life and Annuity 0 0
1499999. Total Accident and Health - U.S. Affiliates 0 0
1799999. Total Accident and Health - Non-U.S. Affiliates 0 0
1899999. Total Accident and Health - Affiliates 0 0

...... 29076 .....[ .. 34-0648820 ..[..01/01/2022 .. [Medical Mutual of Ohio ToH

1999999. Accident and Health - U.S. Non-Affiliates 0 0
2199999. Total Accident and Health - Non-Affiliates 0 0
2299999. Total Accident and Health 0 0
2399999. Total U.S. (Sum of 0399999, 0899999, 1499999 and 1999999) 0 0
2499999. 0 0

Total Non-U.S. (Sum of 0699999, 0999999, 1799999 and 2099999)

9999999 Totals - Life, Annuity and Act.:-ident and Health
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE Ohio Dental Association Wellness Trust

Schedule S - Part 4

NONE

Schedule S - Part 4 - Bank Footnote

NONE

Schedule S - Part 5

NONE

Schedule S - Part 5 - Bank Footnote

NONE
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE Ohio Dental Association Wellness Trust

SCHEDULE S - PART 6

Five Year Exhibit of Reinsurance Ceded Business ($000 Omitted)

1 2 3 4 5
2023 2022 2021 2020 2019
A. OPERATIONS ITEMS
1. Premiums 1,866 1,581 1,342 1,818 1,335
2. Title XVIIl - Medicare 0 0 0 0 0
3. Title XIX - Medicaid 0 0 0 0 0
4. Commissions and reinsurance expense allowance
5. Total hospital and medical expenses
B. BALANCE SHEET ITEMS
6. Premiums receivable
7. Claims payable 0 0 0 0 0
8. Reinsurance recoverable on paid losses 0 0 0 32 1,156
9. Experience rating refunds due or unpaid
10. Commissions and reinsurance expense allowances
due
11. Unauthorized reinsurance offset
12.  Offset for reinsurance with Certified Reinsurers
C. UNAUTHORIZED REINSURANCE (DEPOSITS
BY AND FUNDS WITHHELD FROM)
13.  Funds deposited by and withheld from (F) 0 0 0 0 0
14. Letters of credit (L) 0 0 0 0 0
15.  Trust agreements (T) 0 0 0 0 0
16.  Other (O) 0 0 0 0 0
D. REINSURANCE WITH CERTIFIED
REINSURERS (DEPOSITS BY AND FUNDS
WITHHELD FROM)
17.  Multiple Beneficiary Trust 0
18.  Funds deposited by and withheld from (F) 0
19. Letters of credit (L) 0
20. Trust agreements (T) 0
21. Other (O) 0
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE Ohio Dental Association Wellness Trust

SCHEDULE S - PART 7

R nent of Balance Sheet to Identify Net Credit For Ceded Reinsurance

1
As Reported
(net of ceded)

2
Restatement
Adjustments

3
Restated
(gross of ceded)

ASSETS (Page 2, Col. 3)

1. Cash and invested assets (Line 12) 9,185,985 9,185,985
2. Accident and health premiums due and unpaid (Line 15) 33,877 33,877
3. Amounts recoverable from reinsurers (Line 16.1) 0 0
4. Net credit for ceded reinsurance XXX 0
5. All other admitted assets (Balance) 187,170 187,170
6. Total assets (Line 28) 9,407,032 9,407,032
LIABILITIES, CAPITAL AND SURPLUS (Page 3)
Claims unpaid (Line 1) 2,223,317 2,223,377
8. Accrued medical incentive pool and bonus payments (Line 2) 0 0
9. Premiums received in advance (Line 8) 385,052 385,052
10. Funds held under reinsurance treaties with authorized and unauthorized reinsurers (Line 19 first
inset amount plus second inset amount) 0 0
11.  Reinsurance in unauthorized companies (Line 20 minus inset amount) 0 0
12. Reinsurance with Certified Reinsurers (Line 20 inset amount) 0
13.  Funds held under reinsurance treaties with Certified Reinsurers (Line 19 third inset amount) ........... 0 0
14. Al other liabilities (Balance) 466,170 466,170
15.  Total liabilities (Line 24) 3,074,599 3,074,599
16.  Total capital and surplus (Line 33) 6,332,433 XXX 6,332,433
17.  Total liabilities, capital and surplus (Line 34) 9,407,032 9,407,032
NET CREDIT FOR CEDED REINSURANCE
18.  Claims unpaid 0
19. Accrued medical incentive pool 0
20. Premiums received in advance 0
21. Reinsurance recoverable on paid losses 0
22. Other ceded reinsurance recoverables 0
23. Total ceded reinsurance recoverables 0
24.  Premiums receivable 0
25.  Funds held under reinsurance treaties with authorized and unauthorized reinsurers 0
26. Unauthorized reinsurance 0
27. Reinsurance with Certified Reinsurers 0
28. Funds held under reinsurance treaties with Certified Reinsurers 0
29. Other ceded reinsurance payables/offsets 0
30. Total ceded reinsurance payables/offsets 0
31.  Total net credit for ceded reinsurance 0
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE Ohio Dental Association Wellness Trust

SCHEDULE T PREMIUMS AND OTHER CONSIDERATIONS

Allocated by States and Territories

Direct Business Only

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Federal
Employees Life and
Health Annuity
Active | Accident and Benefits Premiums & Property/ Total
Status Health Medicare Medicaid CHIP Title Program Other Casualty Columns 2 | Deposit-Type
States, etc. (a) Premiums Title XVIII Title XIX XXI Premiums _|Considerations| Premiums Through 8 Contracts
1. Alabama ................. AL e 0
2. Alaska . 0
3. Arizona 0
4. Arkansas . 0
5. California . 0
6. Colorado .... . CO 0
7. Connecticut 0
8. Delaware ................ 0
9. District of Columbia DC 0
10.  Florida FL 0
11.  Georgia GA 0
12.  Hawai HI 0
13.  Idaho ID 0
14.  lllinois L 0
15.  Indiana . IN 0
16. lowa .. 1A 0
17. Kansas KS 0
18.  Kentucky . KY 0
19. Louisiana LA 0
20. Maine ME 0
21. Maryland . MD 0
22.  Massachusetts MA 0
23.  Michigan . Mi 0
24.  Minnesota MN 0
25. Mississipp MS 0
26. Missouri MO 0
27. Montana MT 0
28. Nebraska NE 0
29. Nevada ... NV 0
30. New Hampshire NH 0
31.  New Jersey NJ 0
32.  New Mexico NM 0
33. New York ... NY 0
34.  North Carolina NC 0
35.  North Dakota . 0
36. Ohio L ....20,822,548 ....20,822,548 |..
37.  Oklahoma 0
38. Oregon 0
39. Pennsylvania . PA 0
40. Rhode Island . RI 0
41.  South Carolina SC 0
42.  South Dakota SD 0
43. Tennessee . ™ 0
44. 0
45. 0
46. Vermont 0
47.  Virginia .... 0
48. Washington . 0
49.  West Virginia . WV 0
50. Wisconsin .. Wi 0
51.  Wyoming . 0
52.  American Samoa .... AS 0
53. 0
54. Puerto Rico . PR 0
55. U.S. Virgin Islands .. VI 0
56. Northern Mariana
Islands .. MP 0
57. Canada ... CAN 0
58. Aggregate Other
Aliens 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
59. Subtotal ...20,822,548 0 0 0 0 0 0 [...20,822,548 |.....ccccevuuee 0
60. Reporting Entity
Contributions for Employee;
Benefit Plans XXX... 0
61. Totals (Direct Business) XXX 20,822,548 0 0 0 0 0 0| 20,822,548 0
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
58001. XXX...
58002. XXX...
58003. XXX
58998. Summary of remaining
write-ins for Line 58 from
overflow page XXX... 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
58999. Totals (Lines 58001 through
58003 plus 58998)(Line 58
above) XXX 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(a) Active Status Counts:
1. L - Licensed or Chartered - Licensed insurance carrier or domiciled RRG.................. 4. Q - Qualified - Qualified or accredited reinsurer.....
2. R - Registered - Non-domiciled RRG: 5. N - None of the above - Not allowed to write business in the state

3. E - Eligible - Reporting entities eligible or approved to write surplus lines in the state.

(b) Explanation of basis of allocation by states, premiums by state, etc.
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE Ohio Dental Association Wellness Trust

Schedule T - Part 2 - Interstate Compact

NONE
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE Ohio Dental Association Wellness Trust

Schedule Y - Part 1

NONE
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE Ohio Dental Association Wellness Trust

Schedule Y - Part 1A - Detail of Insurance Holding Company System

NONE

Schedule Y - Part 1A - Explanations

NONE

Schedule Y - Part 2

NONE

Schedule Y - Part 3

NONE

41, 42,43
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE Ohio Dental Association Wellness Trust

SUPPLEMENTAL EXHIBITS AND SCHEDULES INTERROGATORIES

REQUIRED FILINGS
The following supplemental reports are required to be filed as part of your statement filing unless specifically waived by the domiciliary state. However, in the event that
your domiciliary state waives the filing requirement, your response of WAIVED to the specific interrogatory will be accepted in lieu of filing a “NONE” report and a bar code
will be printed below. If the supplement is required of your company but is not being filed for whatever reason enter SEE EXPLANATION and provide an explanation
following the interrogatory questions.

Responses
MARCH FILING
Will the Supplemental Compensation Exhibit be filed with the state of domicile by March 1? SEE EXPLANATION
Will an actuarial opinion be filed by March 1? SEE EXPLANATION
Will the confidential Risk-based Capital Report be filed with the NAIC by March 1? SEE EXPLANATION
Will the confidential Risk-based Capital Report be filed with the state of domicile, if required, by March 1? SEE EXPLANATION
APRIL FILING
Will Management’s Discussion and Analysis be filed by April 1? SEE EXPLANATION
Will the Supplemental Investment Risks Interrogatories be filed by April 1? SEE EXPLANATION
Will the Accident and Health Policy Experience Exhibit be filed by April 1? SEE EXPLANATION
JUNE FILING
Will an audited financial report be filed by June 1? SEE EXPLANATION
Will Accountant's Letter of Qualifications be filed with the state of domicile and electronically with the NAIC by June 17 ..........cccccooviivicincnns SEE EXPLANATION
SUPPLEMENTAL FILINGS

The following supplemental reports are required to be filed as part of your annual statement filing if your company is engaged in the type of business covered by the
supplement. However, in the event that your company does not transact the type of business for which the special report must be filed, your response of NO
to the specific interrogatory will be accepted in lieu of filing a “NONE” report and a bar code will be printed below. If the supplement is required of your company
but is not being filed for whatever reason enter SEE EXPLANATION and provide an explanation following the interrogatory questions.

MARCH FILING
Will the Medicare Supplement Insurance Experience Exhibit be filed with the state of domicile and the NAIC by March 1? ..........ccccoeviiencnnne SEE EXPLANATION
Will the Supplemental Life data due March 1 be filed with the state of domicile and the NAIC? SEE EXPLANATION
Will Schedule SIS (Stockholder Information Supplement) be filed with the state of domicile by March 12 SEE EXPLANATION
Will the actuarial opinion on participating and non-participating policies as required in Interrogatories 1 and 2 on Exhibit 5 to Life Supplement
be filed with the state of domicile and electronically with the NAIC by March 1?2 SEE EXPLANATION
Will the actuarial opinion on non-guaranteed elements as required in Interrogatory 3 to Exhibit 5 to Life Supplement be filed with the state of
domicile and electronically with the NAIC by March 17, SEE EXPLANATION
Will the Medicare Part D Coverage Supplement be filed with the state of domicile and the NAIC by March 1? SEE EXPLANATION
Will an approval from the reporting entity’s state of domicile for relief related to the five-year rotation requirement for lead audit partner be filed
electronically with the NAIC by March 1? SEE EXPLANATION
Will an approval from the reporting entity’s state of domicile for relief related to the one-year cooling off period for independent CPA be filed
electronically with the NAIC by March 1? SEE EXPLANATION
Will an approval from the reporting entity’s state of domicile for relief related to the Requirements for Audit Committees be filed electronically
with the NAIC by March 1? SEE EXPLANATION
Will the Market Conduct Annual Statement (MCAS) Premium Exhibit for Year be filed with the applicable jurisdictions and with the NAIC by
March 1? SEE EXPLANATION
APRIL FILING
Will the Long-Term Care Experience Reporting Forms be filed with the state of domicile and the NAIC by ApPril 17 ........ccceiirnnieeecceens SEE EXPLANATION
Will the Supplemental Life data due April 1 be filed with the state of domicile and the NAIC? SEE EXPLANATION

Will the Supplemental Health Care Exhibit (Parts 1 and 2) be filed with the state of domicile and the NAIC by April 17 ..............

Will the Life, Health & Annuity Guaranty Association Assessable Premium Exhibit - Parts 1 and 2 be filed with the state of domicile and the
NAIC by April 1? SEE EXPLANATION

SEE EXPLANATION

AUGUST FILING
Will Management's Report of Internal Control Over Financial Reporting be filed with the state of domicile by August 1?7 .........cccciiiiiiis YES
Explanations:
No supplemental compensation
3/31 Flling Requirement
3/31 Flling Requirement
3/31 Flling Requirement
3/31 Flling Requirement
N/A
N/A
6/30 Filing Requirement
6/30 Filing Requirement
6/30 Filing Requirement
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A

Bar Codes:
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OVERFLOW PAGE FOR WRITE-INS

NONE
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE Ohio Dental Association Wellness Trust

SUMMARY INVESTMENT SCHEDULE

Admitted Assets as Reported

Gross Investment Holdings in the Annual Statement
1 2 3 4 5 6
Securities
Percentage Lending Percentage
of Reinvested Total of
Column 1 Collateral (Col. 3+4) Column 5
Investment Categories Amount Line 13 Amount Amount Amount Line 13
1. Long-Term Bonds (Schedule D, Part 1):
1.01 U.S. governments 0 0.000 0 0.000
1.02 All other governments 0 0.000 0 0.000
1.03 U.S. states, territories and possessions, etc. guaranteed 0 0.000 0 0.000
1.04 U.S. political subdivisions of states, territories, and possessions,
guaranteed 0 0.000 0 0.000
1.05 U.S. special revenue and special assessment obligations, etc. non-
guaranteed 0 0.000 0 0.000
1.06 Industrial and miscellaneous 0 0.000 0 0.000
1.07 Hybrid securities 0 0.000 0 0.000
1.08 Parent, subsidiaries and affiliates 0 0.000 0 0.000
1.09 SVO identified funds 1,249,503 13.602 |......... 1,249,503 |.....oeoeeris v 1,249,503 |........... 13.602
1.10 Unaffiliated bank loans 0 0.000 0 0.000
1.11 Unaffiliated certificates of deposit 0 0.000 0 0.000
1.12 Total long-term bonds 1,249,503 13.602 |......... 1,249,503 |.....oovvcne o) 1,249,503 |........... 13.602
2. Preferred stocks (Schedule D, Part 2, Section 1):
2.01 Industrial and miscellaneous (Unaffiliated) 0 0.000 0 0.000
2.02 Parent, subsidiaries and affiliates 0 0.000 0 0.000
2.03 Total preferred stocks 0 0.000 0 0 0 0.000
3. Common stocks (Schedule D, Part 2, Section 2):
3.01 Industrial and miscellaneous Publicly traded (Unaffiliated) 0 0.000 0 0.000
3.02 Industrial and miscellaneous Other (Unaffiliated) 0 0.000 0 0.000
3.03 Parent, subsidiaries and affiliates Publicly traded 0 0.000 0 0.000
3.04 Parent, subsidiaries and affiliates Other 0 0.000 0 0.000
3.05 Mutual funds 2,913,965 31.722 |......... 2,913,965 [ [ 2,913,965 |.......... 31.722
3.06 Unit investment trusts 0 0.000 0 0.000
3.07 Closed-end funds 0 0.000 0 0.000
3.08 Exchange traded funds 0 0.000 0 0.000
3.09 Total common stocks 2,913,965 31.722 |......... 2,913,965 [..cooicciie 0 2,913,965 |.......... 31.722
4. Mortgage loans (Schedule B):
4.01 Farm mortgages 0 0.000 0 0.000
4.02 Residential mortgages 0 0.000 0 0.000
4.03 Commercial mortgages 0 0.000 0 0.000
4.04 Mezzanine real estate loans 0 0.000 0 0.000
4.05 Total valuation allowance 0.000 0 0.000
4.06 Total mortgage loans 0 0.000 0 0 0 0.000
5. Real estate (Schedule A):
5.01 Properties occupied by company 0.000 0 0 0.000
5.02 Properties held for production of income 0.000 0 0 0.000
5.03 Properties held for sale 0.000 0 0 0.000
5.04 Total real estate 0 0.000 0 0 0 0.000
6. Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments:
6.01 Cash (Schedule E, Part 1) 1,026,237
6.02 Cash equivalents (Schedule E, Part 2) 3,996,280 |.
6.03 Short-term investments (Schedule DA) . .
6.04 Total cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments 5,022,517 54.676 |........ 5,022,517 | [ 5,022,517 |.covoceeen 54.676
7. Contract loans 0 0.000 0 0 0.000
8. Derivatives (Schedule DB) 0 0.000 0 0 0.000
9. Other invested assets (Schedule BA) 0 0.000 0 0 0.000
10.  Receivables for securities 0 0.000 0 0 0.000
11.  Securities Lending (Schedule DL, Part 1) 0 0.000 [ — XXX XXX XXX oo
12.  Other invested assets (Page 2, Line 11) 0 0.000 0 0 0.000
13.  Total invested assets 9,185,985 100.000 9,185,985 0 9,185,985 100.000
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE Ohio Dental Association Wellness Trust

SCHEDULE A - VERIFICATION BETWEEN YEARS

Real Estate

Book/adjusted carrying value, December 31 of prior year

Cost of acquired:

2.1 Actual cost at time of acquisition (Part 2, Column 6)

2.2 Additional investment made after acquisition (Part 2, Column 9)

Current year change in encumbrances:

3.1 Totals, Part 1, Column 13

3.2 Totals, Part 3, Column 11

Total gain (loss) on disposals, Part 3, Column 18 gmm..........ge .......... [T

Deduct amounts received on disposals, Part 3, CHEEEN 15 ... AR ... A ... A ... B ...

Total foreign exchange change in book/adjusted
6.1 Totals, Part 1, Column 15 ..................... | . R WY SN A e

6.2 Totals, Part 3, Column 13 ... o

Deduct current year's other than temporary impairment recognized:

7.1 Totals, Part 1, Column 12

7.2 Totals, Part 3, Column 10

Deduct current year's depreciation:

8.1 Totals, Part 1, Column 11

8.2 Totals, Part 3, Column 9

Book/adjusted carrying value at the end of current period (Lines 1+2+3+4-5+6-7-8)

Deduct total nonadmitted amounts

Statement value at end of current period (Line 9 minus Line 10)

SCHEDULE B - VERIFICATION BETWEEN YEARS

Mortgage Loans

Book value/recorded investment excluding accrued interest, December 31 of prior year

Cost of acquired:

2.1 Actual cost at time of acquisition (Part 2, Column 7)

2.2 Additional investment made after acquisition (Part 2, Column 8)

Capitalized deferred interest and other:
3.1 Totals, Part 1, Column 12

3.2 Totals, Part 3, Column 11

Accrual of discount

Unrealized valuation increase/(decrease):

5.1 Totals, Part 1, Column 9 .........cccoeeveneae . e

5.2 Totals, Part 3, Column 8 .................. ] O B A W RN B

Total gain (loss) on disposals, Part 3, Column 18j.\ I - - A .

Deduct amounts received on disposals, Part 3, CHElIMn ...\ ....... A0 . B . . .

Deduct amortization of premium and mortgage i

Total foreign exchange change in book value/recorded investment excluding accrued interest:

9.1 Totals, Part 1, Column 13

9.2 Totals, Part 3, Column 13

Deduct current year's other than temporary impairment recognized:

10.1 Totals, Part 1, Column 11

10.2 Totals, Part 3, Column 10

Book value/recorded investment excluding accrued interest at end of current period (Lines 1+2+3+4+5+6-7-8+9-10)

Total valuation allowance

Subtotal (Line 11 plus 12)

Deduct total nonadmitted amounts

Statement value of mortgages owned at end of current period (Line 13 minus Line 14)
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE Ohio Dental Association Wellness Trust

SCHEDULE BA - VERIFICATION BETWEEN YEARS

Other Long-Term Invested Assets

Book/adjusted carrying value, December 31 of prior year
Cost of acquired:

2.1 Actual cost at time of acquisition (Part 2, Column 8)

2.2 Additional investment made after acquisition (Part 2, Column 9)

Capitalized deferred interest and other:

3.1 Totals, Part 1, Column 16

3.2 Totals, Part 3, Column 12

Accrual of discount

Unrealized valuation increase/(decrease):

5.1 Totals, Part 1, Column 13 ........ccceeirnnn ... N W e

5.2 Totals, Part 3, Column 9 .................... A . A i

Total gain (loss) on disposals, Part 3, Column 19§ ... AU ... \A...... 0. . BN .. ...

Deduct amounts received on disposals, Part 3,

Deduct amortization of premium and depreciation

Total foreign exchange change in book/adjusted carrying value:
9.1 Totals, Part 1, Column 17

9.2 Totals, Part 3, Column 14

Deduct current year's other than temporary impairment recognized:

10.1 Totals, Part 1, Column 15

10.2 Totals, Part 3, Column 11

Book/adjusted carrying value at end of current period (Lines 1+2+3+4+5+6-7-8+9-10)

Deduct total nonadmitted amounts

Statement value at end of current period (Line 11 minus Line 12)

SCHEDULE D - VERIFICATION BETWEEN YEARS

Bonds and Stocks

Accrual of discount

Unrealized valuation increase/(decrease):
4.1. Part 1, Column 12

4.2. Part 2, Section 1, Column 15

4.3. Part 2, Section 2, Column 13

4.4. Part 4, Column 11

Total gain (loss) on disposals, Part 4, Column 19

Deduct amortization of premium

8.1. Part 1, Column 15

8.2. Part 2, Section 1, Column 19

8.3. Part 2, Section 2, Column 16

8.4. Part 4, Column 15

9.1. Part 1, Column 14

9.2. Part 2, Section 1, Column 17

9.3. Part 2, Section 2, Column 14

9.4. Part 4, Column 13

Deduct total nonadmitted amounts

Book/adjusted carrying value, December 31 of prior year 3,656,966
Cost of bonds and stocks acquired, Part 3, Column 7 141,405
0
21,922
0
343,175
365,007
Deduction consideration for bonds and stocks disposed of, Part 4, Column 7
0
Total foreign exchange change in book/adjusted carrying value:
0
0
0
0
Deduct current year's other than temporary impairment recognized:
0
0
0
0
Total investment income recognized as a result of prepayment penalties and/or acceleration fees, Note 5Q, Line 2 0
Book/adjusted carrying value at end of current period (Lines 1+2+3+4+5-6-7+8-9+10) 4,163,468
0
4,163,468

Statement value at end of current period (Line 11 minus Line 12)
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE Ohio Dental Association Wellness Trust

SCHEDULE D - SUMMARY BY COUNTRY

Long-Term Bonds and Stocks OWNED December 31 of Current Year

1 2 3 4
Book/Adjusted
Description Carrying Value Fair Value Actual Cost Par Value of Bonds
BONDS 1. United States 0 0 0 0
Governments 2. Canada
(Including all obligations guaranteed 3. Other Countries
by governments) 4. Totals 0 0 0 0
U.S. States, Territories and
Possessions
(Direct and guaranteed) 5. Totals 0 0 0 0
U.S. Political Subdivisions of States,
Territories and Possessions (Direct
and guaranteed) 6. Totals 0 0 0 0
U.S. Special Revenue and Special
Assessment Obligations and all Non-
Guaranteed Obligations of Agencies
and Authorities of Governments and
their Political Subdivisions 7. Totals 0 0 0 0
Industrial and Miscellaneous, SVO 8. United States 1,249,503 1,249,503 1,428,979
Identified Funds, Unaffiliated Bank 9. Canada
Loans, Unaffiliated Certificates of 10.  Other Countries
Deposit and Hybrid Securities -
(unaffiliated) 11.  Totals 1,249,503 1,249,503 1,428,979 0
Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates 12. Totals 0 0 0 0
13.  Total Bonds 1,249,503 1,249,503 1,428,979 0
PREFERRED STOCKS 14.  United States
Industrial and Miscellaneous 15. Canada
(unaffiliated) 16.  Other Countries
17.  Totals 0 0 0
Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates 18.  Totals 0 0 0
19. Total Preferred Stocks 0 0 0
COMMON STOCKS 20. United States 2,913,964 2,913,964 3,161,337
Industrial and Miscellaneous 21. Canada
(unaffiliated), Mutual Funds, Unit 22, Other Countries
Investment Trusts, Closed-End
Funds and Exchange Traded Funds 23.  Totals 2,913,964 2,913,964 3,161,337
Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates 24. Totals 0 0 0
25. Total Common Stocks 2,913,964 2,913,964 3,161,337
26. Total Stocks 2,913,964 2,913,964 3,161,337
27. _Total Bonds and Stocks 4,163,467 4,163,467 4,590,316
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE Ohio Dental Association Wellness Trust

Schedule DA - Verification - Short-Term Investments

NONE

Schedule DB - Part A - Verification - Options, Caps, Floors, Collars, Swaps and Forwards

NONE

Schedule DB - Part B - Verification - Futures Contracts

NONE

Schedule DB - Part C - Section 1 - Replication (Synthetic Asset) Transactions (RSATs) Open

NONE

Schedule DB-Part C-Section 2-Reconciliation of Replication (Synthetic Asset) Transactions Open

NONE

Schedule DB - Verification - Book/Adjusted Carrying Value, Fair Value and Potential Exposure of
Derivatives

NONE

SI10, SI11, SI12, SI13, SI14



ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE Ohio Dental Association Wellness Trust

SCHEDULE E - PART 2 - VERIFICATION BETWEEN YEARS

(Cash Equivalents)

1 2 3 4
Money Market
Total Bonds Mutual funds Other (a)

1. Book/adjusted carrying value, December 31 of prior year 3,797,552 3,797,552 |.ovieieeeee

2. Cost of cash equivalents acquired 198,728 198,728

3. Accrual of discount 0

4. Unrealized valuation increase/(decrease) 0

5. Total gain (loss) on disposals 0

6. Deduct consideration received on disposals 0

7. Deduct amortization of premium 0

8. Total foreign exchange change in book/adjusted carrying value 0

9. Deduct current year's other than temporary impairment recognized 0
10. Book/adjusted carrying value at end of current period (Lines 1+2+3+4+5-6-

7+8-9) 3,996,280 3,996,280 |.....overiririici

11.  Deduct total nonadmitted amounts 0
12.  Statement value at end of current period (Line 10 minus Line 11) 3,996,280 3,996,280

(a) Indicate the category of such investments, for example, joint ventures, transportation equipment:

SI15




ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE Ohio Dental Association Wellness Trust

Schedule A - Part 1 - Real Estate Owned

NONE

Schedule A - Part 2 - Real Estate Acquired and Additions Made

NONE

Schedule A - Part 3 - Real Estate Disposed

NONE

Schedule B - Part 1 - Mortgage Loans Owned

NONE
Schedule B - Part 2 - Mortgage Loans Acquired and Additions Made
NONE
Schedule B - Part 3 - Mortgage Loans Disposed, Transferred or Repaid
NONE
Schedule BA - Part 1 - Other Long-Term Invested Assets Owned
NONE
Schedule BA - Part 2 - Other Long-Term Invested Assets Acquired and Additions Made
NONE
Schedule BA - Part 3 - Other Long-Term Invested Assets Disposed, Transferred or Repaid
NONE

EO01, E02, EO3, E04, EO5, E06, EO7, E08, E09
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE Ohio Dental Association Wellness Trust

Schedule D - Part 4 - Long-Term Bonds and Stocks Sold, Redeemed or Otherwise Disposed Of

NONE

Schedule D - Part 5 - Long Term Bonds and Stocks Acquired and Fully Disposed Of

NONE

Schedule D-Part 6-Section 1-Valuation of Shares of Subsidiary, Controlled or Affiliated Companies

NONE

Schedule D - Part 6 - Section 2

NONE

Schedule DA - Part 1 - Short-Term Investments Owned

NONE

Schedule DB - Part A - Section 1 - Options, Caps, Floors, Collars, Swaps and Forwards Open

NONE

Schedule DB - Part A - Section 2 - Options, Caps, Floors, Collars, Swaps and Forwards Terminated

NONE

Schedule DB - Part B - Section 1 - Futures Contracts Open

NONE

Schedule DB - Part B - Section 1B - Brokers with whom cash deposits have been made

NONE

Schedule DB - Part B - Section 2 - Futures Contracts Terminated

NONE

Schedule DB - Part D - Section 1 - Counterparty Exposure for Derivative Instruments Open

NONE

Schedule DB - Part D-Section 2 - Collateral for Derivative Instruments Open - Pledged By

NONE

Schedule DB - Part D-Section 2 - Collateral for Derivative Instruments Open - Pledged To

NONE

Schedule DB - Part E - Derivatives Hedging Variable Annuity Guarantees as of December 31 of
Current Year

NONE

E14, E15, E16, E17, E18, E19, E20, E21, E22, E23, E24



ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE Ohio Dental Association Wellness Trust

Schedule DL - Part 1 - Reinvested Collateral Assets Owned

NONE

Schedule DL - Part 2 - Reinvested Collateral Assets Owned

NONE

E25, E26



ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE Ohio Dental Association Wellness Trust

SCHEDULE E - PART 1 - CASH

1 6 7
Amount of Interest Amount of Interest
Rate of Received During  |Accrued December 31

Depository Code Interest Year of Current Year Balance *
PNC Operating Account Ohio 2.840 26,111 1,026,237 [.XXX.
PNC Deposit Account Ohio 0.000 0 0 [.XXX.
0199998 Deposits in ... depositories which do not exceed the
allowable limit in any one depository (See instructions) - open
depositories XXX XXX XXX
0199999. Totals - Open Depositories XXX XXX 26,111 0 1,026,237 | XXX
0299998 Deposits in ... depositories which do not exceed the
allowable limit in any one depository (See instructions) - suspended
depositories XXX XXX
0299999. Totals - Suspended Depositories XXX 0 0 0 [ XXX
0399999. Total Cash on Deposit XXX 26,111 0 1,026,237
0499999. Cash in Company's Office XXX XXX XXX
0599999 Total - Cash XXX XXX 26,111 0 1,026,237

TOTALS OF DEPOSITORY BALANCES ON THE LAST DAY OF EACH MONTH DURING THE CURRENT YEAR

1. 1,040,418 4. April. 1,002,055 7. ,049,279 10.  October.... ,010,755
2. 1,035,675 5. May.. ..1,012,782 8. ,010,217 11. November. .1,013,485
3. 1,041,132 6.  June 1,010,013 9. September 1,024,881 12. December 1,026,237

E27
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE Ohio Dental Association Wellness Trust

SCHEDULE E - PART 3 - SPECIAL DEPOSITS
1 2

Deposits For the

Benefit of All Policyholders All Other Special Deposits
3 4 5 6
Type of Book/Adjusted Book/Adjusted
States, Etc. Deposit Purpose of Deposit Carrying Value Fair Value Carrying Value Fair Value
1. Alabama
2. Alaska ...
3. AMZONA ..o
4. Arkansas ..
5. California
6. Colorado
7. Connecticut .......c.ccoovurieviciieicnns CT | s
8. Delaware

9. District of Columbia

10.  Florida

11, Georgia .......ccccceieiciiiiiies GA | s

12.  Hawaii

13. Idaho

14.  llinois .

15. Indiana ... IN | s

16. lowa ...

17. Kansas

18.  Kentucky ......cccoviviiieiiciiiiices KY [

19.  Louisiana ..o, LA | s

20. Maine ....

21.  Maryland
22. Massachusetts ............cc.ccocoeee MA |

23, Michigan .......cccccoiviiiiiiiis Ml [

24.  Minnesota

25. Mississippi

26.  MiISSOUI ..o

27. Montana .........ccccoeverciccccnns

28. Nebraska

29. Nevada ..

30. New Hampshire ...........ccceens NH |

31. New Jersey ..

32.  New Mexico .

33. New York ..

34.  North Carolina ............cccccoeeenne NC | veeen

35.  North Dakota
36. Ohio
37. Oklahoma ........cccoceeeivviniennn . OK [l

38. Oregon .....ccoccecevccceviciveceeen. OR i

39. Pennsylvania

40. Rhode Island

41.  South Carolina .........ccccoeevicninns SC [ e

42.  South Dakota .........ccccceevieuricnnnes SD |

43. Tennessee

44. Texas ...

47.  Virginia

48. Washington
49.  West Virginia .........ccccoccieeenns

50.  Wisconsin .........cccoocovurinicnnininnns

51.  Wyoming

52.  American Samoa

55. U.S. Virgin Islands .

56. Northern Mariana Islands

58. Aggregate Alien and Other ......... OT [ XXX XXX
59. Subtotal XXX XXX
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
B80T, oot e
B802. ..o e
5803, .. e e
5898. Summary of remaining write-ins for
Line 58 from overflow page XXX... XXX
5899. Totals (Lines 5801 thru 5803 plus
5898)(Line 58 above) XXX XXX

E29
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SUPPLEMENTAL INVESTMENT RISKS INTERROGATORIES

For The Year Ended December 31, 2023
(To Be Filed by April 1)

Of The Ohio Dental Association Wellness Trust

ADDRESS (City, State and Zip Code) ~ Columbus , OH 43215

NAIC Group Code 0000 .......cccovvririncinnee NAIC Company Code 00117 ......cccocvviinnnnce Federal Employer's Identification Number (FEIN) ~ 47-6503449 ..............ccccccoevieeee

The Investment Risks Interrogatories are to be filed by April 1. They are also to be included with the Audited Statutory Financial Statements.

Answer the following interrogatories by reporting the applicable U.S. dollar amounts and percentages of the reporting entity’s total admitted assets held in that category of
investments.

1. Reporting entity’s total admitted assets as reported on Page 2 of this annual stat 1t $ 9,407,032

2. Ten largest exposures to a single issuer/borrower/investment.

1 2 3
Percentage of Total
Issuer Description of Exposure Amount Admitted Assets
2.01 $ 0.0 %
2.02 $ 0.0 %
2.03 $ 0.0 %
2.04 $ 0.0 %
2.05 $ 0.0 %
2.06 $ 0.0 %
2.07 $ 0.0 %
2.08 $ 0.0 %
2.09 $ 0.0 %
210 $ 0.0 %
3. Amounts and percentages of the reporting entity’s total admitted assets held in bonds and preferred stocks by NAIC designation.
Bonds 1 2 Preferred Stocks 3 4
3.01 NAIC 1 $ 1,249,503 . 13.3 %  3.07 NAIC1 $ 0.0 %
3.02 NAIC 2 $ 0 0.0% 3.08 NAIC2 $ 0.0 %
3.03 NAIC 3 $ 0 0.0 % 3.09 NAIC3 $ 0.0 %
3.04 NAIC 4 $ 0 0.0 % 3.10 NAIC 4 $ 0.0 %
3.05 NAIC5 $ 0 0.0% 3.11 NAIC5 $ 0.0 %
3.06 NAIC 6 $ 0 0.0 % 3.12 NAIC6 $ 0.0 %
4. Assets held in foreign investments:
4.01 Are assets held in foreign investments less than 2.5% of the reporting entity’s total admitted assets? Yes[ ] No[ ]
If response to 4.01 above is yes, responses are not required for interrogatories 5 - 10.

4.02 Total admitted assets held in foreign investment: $ 0.0 %
4.03 Foreign-currency-denominated investments $ 0.0 %
4.04 Insurance liabilities denominated in that same foreign currency $ 0.0 %
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SUPPLEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE Ohio Dental Association Wellness Trust

Aggregate foreign investment exposure categorized by NAIC sovereign designation:

Countries designated NAIC-1 $ 0.0

Countries designated NAIC-2 $ 0.0

Countries designated NAIC-3 or below $ 0.0

Largest foreign investment exposures by country, categorized by the country’s NAIC sovereign designation:

Countries designated NAIC - 1:

Country 1: $ 0.0

Country 2: $ 0.0

Countries designated NAIC - 2:

Country 1: $ 0.0

Country 2: $ 0.0

Countries designated NAIC - 3 or below:

Country 1: $ 0.0

Country 2: $ 0.0

Aggregate unhedged foreign currency exposure $ 0.0

Aggregate unhedged foreign currency exposure categorized by NAIC sovereign designation:

Countries designated NAIC-1 $ 0.0

Countries designated NAIC-2 $ 0.0

Countries designated NAIC-3 or below $ 0.0

Largest unhedged foreign currency exposures by country, categorized by the country’s NAIC sovereign designation:

Countries designated NAIC - 1:

Country 1: $ 0.0

Country 2: $ 0.0

Countries designated NAIC - 2:

Country 1: $ 0.0

Country 2: $ 0.0

Countries designated NAIC - 3 or below:

Country 1: $ 0.0

Country 2: $ 0.0

Ten largest non-sovereign (i.e. non-governmental) foreign issues:

1
Issuer NAIC Designation

$ 0.0
$ 0.0
$ 0.0
$ 0.0
$ 0.0
$ 0.0
$ 0.0
$ 0.0
$ 0.0
$ 0.0
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SUPPLEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE Ohio Dental Association Wellness Trust

11. Amounts and percentages of the reporting entity’s total admitted assets held in Canadian investments and unhedged Canadian currency exposure:

11.01 Are assets held in Canadian investments less than 2.5% of the reporting entity’s total admitted assets? Yes [ ] No[ ]
If response to 11.01 is yes, detail is not required for the remainder of interrogatory 11.
1 2
11.02 Total admitted assets held in Canadian investments $ 0.0 %
11.03 Canadian-currency-denominated investments $ 0.0 %
11.04 Canadian-denominated insurance liabilities $ 0.0 %
11.05 Unhedged Canadian currency exposure $ 0.0 %
12.  Report aggregate amounts and percentages of the reporting entity’s total admitted assets held in investments with contractual sales restrictions:
12.01 Avre assets held in investments with contractual sales restrictions less than 2.5% of the reporting entity’s total admitted assets? ....................... Yes [ ] No[ ]
If response to 12.01 is yes, responses are not required for the remainder of Interrogatory 12.
1 2 3
12.02 Aggregate statement value of investments with contractual sales restrictions $ 0.0 %
Largest three investments with contractual sales restrictions:
12.03 $ 0.0 %
12.04 $ 0.0 %
12.05 $ 0.0 %
13.  Amounts and percentages of admitted assets held in the ten largest equity interests:
13.01 Are assets held in equity interests less than 2.5% of the reporting entity’s total admitted assets? Yes [ ] No[ ]
If response to 13.01 above is yes, responses are not required for the remainder of Interrogatory 13.
1 2 3
Issuer
13.02 $ 0.0 %
13.03 $ 0.0 %
13.04 $ 0.0 %
13.05 $ 0.0 %
13.06 $ 0.0 %
13.07 $ 0.0 %
13.08 $ 0.0 %
13.09 $ 0.0 %
13.10 $ 0.0 %
13.11 $ 0.0 %
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14.01

14.02

14.03
14.04
14.05

14.06
14.07
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14.10
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14.13
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15.05

SUPPLEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE Ohio Dental Association Wellness Trust

Amounts and percentages of the reporting entity’s total admitted assets held in nonaffiliated, privately placed equities:

Are assets held in nonaffiliated, privately placed equities less than 2.5% of the reporting entity’s total admitted assets? .........cc.ccoevrerrerrerrenns Yes[ ] No[ ]
If response to 14.01 above is yes, responses are not required for 14.02 through 14.05.
1 2 3
Aggregate statement value of investments held in nonaffiliated, privately placed equities $ 0.0 %
Largest three investments held in nonaffiliated, privately placed equities:
$ 0.0 %
$ 0.0 %
$ 0.0 %
Ten largest fund managers:
1 2 3 4
Fund Manager Total Invested Diversified Nondiversified
$ 0 s $
$ 0 s $
$ 0 s $
$ 0 s $
$ 0 s $
$ 0 s $
$ 0 s $
$ 0 s $
$ 0 s $
$ 0 s $
Amounts and percentages of the reporting entity’s total admitted assets held in general partnership interests:
Are assets held in general partnership interests less than 2.5% of the reporting entity’s total admitted assets? Yes [ ] No[ ]
If response to 15.01 above is yes, responses are not required for the remainder of Interrogatory 15.
1 2 3
Aggregate statement value of investments held in general partnership interests $ 0.0 %
Largest three investments in general partnership interests:
$ 0.0 %
$ 0.0 %
$ 0.0 %
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]

16.  Amounts and percentages of the reporting entity's total admitted assets held in mortgage loans:
16.01 Are mortgage loans reported in Schedule B less than 2.5% of the reporting entity’s total admitted assets? Yes [ ] No [
If response to 16.01 above is yes, responses are not required for the remainder of Interrogatory 16 and Interrogatory 17.
2 3
Type (Residential, Commercial, Agricultural)
16.02 $ 0.0
16.03 $ 0.0
16.04 $ 0.0
16.05 $ 0.0
16.06 $ 0.0
16.07 $ 0.0
16.08 $ 0.0
16.09 $ 0.0
16.10 $ 0.0
16.11 $ 0.0
Amount and percentage of the reporting entity's total admitted assets held in the following categories of mortgage loans:
Loans
16.12 Construction loans $ 0.0
16.13 Mortgage loans over 90 days past due $ 0.0
16.14 Mortgage loans in the process of foreclosure $ 0.0
16.15 Mortgage loans foreclosed $ 0.0
16.16 Restructured mortgage loans $ 0.0
17.  Aggregate mortgage loans having the following loan-to-value ratios as determined from the most current appraisal as of the annual statement date:
Residential Commercial Agricultural
Loan to Value 1 2 3 4 5
17.01 above 95%..... $ 00% $ 0.0 % $ 0.0
17.02 91to 95%...... $ 0.0 % $ 0.0 % $ 0.0
17.03 81to0 90% 0.0 % $ 0.0 % $ 0.0
17.04 71to 80% 0.0 % $ 0.0 % $ 0.0
17.05 below 70% 00 % 00% $ 0.0
18.  Amounts and percentages of the reporting entity’s total admitted assets held in each of the five largest investments in real estate:
18.01 Are assets held in real estate reported less than 2.5% of the reporting entity’s total admitted assets? Yes [ ] Nol
If response to 18.01 above is yes, responses are not required for the remainder of Interrogatory 18.
Largest five investments in any one parcel or group of contiguous parcels of real estate.
Description
2 3
18.02 $ 0.0
18.03 $ 0.0
18.04 $ 0.0
18.05 $ 0.0
18.06 $ 0.0
19. Report aggregate amounts and percentages of the reporting entity’s total admitted assets held in investments held in mezzanine real estate loans:
19.01 Are assets held in investments held in mezzanine real estate loans less than 2.5% of the reporting entity’s total admitted assets? .................. Yes [ ] Nol
If response to 19.01 is yes, responses are not required for the remainder of Interrogatory 19.
1 2 3
19.02 Aggregate statement value of investments held in mezzanine real estate loans: $ 0.0
Largest three investments held in mezzanine real estate loans:
19.03 $ 0.0
19.04 $ 0.0
19.05 $ 0.0
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20.

20.01

20.02
20.03
20.04
20.05

21.

21.01
21.02
21.03

22.

22.01
22.02
22.03
22.04

23.

23.01
23.02
23.03
23.04

SUPPLEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE Ohio Dental Association Wellness Trust

Amounts and percentages of the reporting entity’s total admitted assets subject to the following types of agreements:

At Year End At End of Each Quarter
1st Quarter 2nd Quarter 3rd Quarter
3 4 5

Securities lending agreements (do not include

assets held as collateral for such transactions) 0.0 %
Repurchase agreements 0.0 %

Dollar repurchase agreements 0.0 %

$
$
Reverse repurchase agreements $ 0.0 %
$
$

P BB BB
LR Y
LR R Y

Dollar reverse repurchase agreements 0.0 %

Amounts and percentages of the reporting entity's total admitted assets for warrants not attached to other financial instruments, options, caps, and floors:

Owned Written
1 2 3 4
Hedging $ 00% 0.0 %
Income generation $ 00 % $ 0.0 %
Other $ 00 % $ 0.0 %

Amounts and percentages of the reporting entity's total admitted assets of potential exposure for collars, swaps, and forwards:

At Year End At End of Each Quarter
1st Quarter 2nd Quarter 3rd Quarter
1 2 3 4 5
Hedging $ 0 00% § $ $
Income generation $ 0 0.0 % $ $ $
Replications $ 0 00% $ $
Other $ 0 00% § $ $

Amounts and percentages of the reporting entity's total admitted assets of potential exposure for futures contracts:

At Year End At End of Each Quarter
1st Quarter 2nd Quarter 3rd Quarter
1 2 3 4 5
Hedging $ 0 00% § $ $
Income generation $ 0.0 % $ $ $
Replications $ 00% $ $ $
Other $ 0.0 % $ $ $
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SUPPLEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE Ohio Dental Association Wellness Trust
LIFE, HEALTH & ANNUITY GUARANTY ASSOCIATION
ASSESSABLE PREMIUM EXHIBIT - PART 1

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023
(To Be Filed by April 1)
OF THE

Ohio Dental Association Wellness Trust NAIC COMPANY CODE

DIRECT BUSINESS IN THE STATE OF:

1 2 3
Unallocated Annuity
and Other
Unallocated
Fund Deposits

Allocated Annuity
and Other
Fund Deposits

DEVELOPMENT OF ASSESSABLE PREMIUMS, CONSIDERATIONS
AND DEPOSITS BEFORE ADDITIONAL ADJUSTMENTS
1. Premiums, considerations and deposits from Schedule T or Exhibit of Premiums
and Losses
2. Premiums, considerations and deposits NOT reported in Schedule T or Exhibit of]

Premiums and Losses, including investment contract receipts credited to liability

account

2.1 Contract fees for variable contracts with guarantees

2.2 Reporting entity contributions to employee benefits plan:
Dividends or refunds applied to purchase paid-up additions and annuities...
Dividends or refunds applied to shorten endowment or premium paying
period
Premium and annuity considerations waived under disability or other
contract provisions

2.6 Aggregate write-ins for other considerations, if any

2.99 Total (Lines 2.1 through 2.6)
3. Amounts, if applicable, that were deducted prior to determining amounts

included in Lines 1 or 2 which are in the following categories:

3.1 Transfers to guaranteed Separate Accounts

3.2 Roll over of GICs or annuities into other companies

3.3 Surrenders or other benefits paid out

3.4 Excess interest credited to accounts

3.5 Aggregate write-ins for other amounts deducted prior to determining

amounts included in Lines 1 or 2

3.99 Total (Lines 3.1 through 3.5)
4. Transfers between Columns 2 and 4 (Note: allocated governmental retirement

plans established under Sections 401, 403(b) or 457 are to be transferred on

Line 4.1. Unallocated governmental retirement plans are to be transferred on

Line 4.2:

4.1 Enterin Column 2, as a positive number, and Column 4, as a negative
number, the total of all ALLOCATED contracts issued to fund both
governmental and non-governmental retirement plans (or its trustee)
established under Sections 401, 403(b) or 457 of the U.S. Internal Revenue|
Code, that are included in Column 4, Lines 1, 2.99 and 3.99
Enter in Column 2, as a positive number, and
number, the total of all UNALLOCATED contr:
governmental retirement plans (or its trustee)
401, 403(b) or 457 of the U.S Internal Revenu
Column 4, Lines 1, 2.99 and 3.99. ..... |
Enter in Column 2, as a positive number, and
number, the total of all other amounts reported
and 3.99 that are allocated. (Note: Do NOT include amounts recelved to
fund allocated annuity contracts owned by both non-governmental and
governmental retirement plans (or its trustee) established under Section
401, 403(b) or 457 of the U.S. Internal Revenue Code as these amounts
are to be included on Line 4.1).
Enter in Column 4, as a positive number, and Column 2, as a negative
number, the total of all amounts reported in Column 2, Lines 1, 2.99, and
3.99 that are unallocated, other than amounts that fund unallocated
contracts owned by a governmental retirement plan (or its trustee)
established under Section 401, 403(b) or 457 of the U.S. Internal Revenue
Code as these amounts should remain in Col. 2

4.99 Total (Lines 4.1 through 4.4)

5. Total (Lines 1 +2.99 + 3.99 + 4.99)

DEVELOPMENT OF AMOUNTS INCLUDED IN LINES 1 THROUGH 5 THAT SHOULD BE DEDUCTED IN DETERMINING THE BASE PRIOR TO ADDITIONAL

ADJUSTMENTS IN PART 2. Do not include any amounts more than once in Lines 6 through 9.

6. Non-guaranteed separate account business in which the premiums are for

portions of policies or contracts NOT guaranteed or under which the entire

investment risk is borne by the policyholder.

7. Current year amounts received as part of the Federal Home Loan Bank program

BUT ONLY IF included in Line 5

8. Current year amounts received for supplemental contracts and retained asset
programs BUT ONLY IF included in Line 5 and if any prior years original

premiums were reported as ble premium

9. Dividends paid or credited, but only if NOT guaranteed in advance

ASSESSABLE PREMIUM BASE BEFORE ADDITIONAL ADJUSTMENTS IN PART 2

10.  Current Year Year before Part 2 additional adjustments (Line 5-6-7-8-9)

DETAILS OF WRITE-INS

Accident & Health
Premiums

Life Insurance
Premiums

25

4.2

XXX

4.3

XXX

XXX

44

XXX
XXX

XXX
XXX

2.601.
2.602.
2.603.
2.698.
2.699.
3.501.
3.502.
3.503.
3.598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 3.5 from overflow page
3.599. Totals (Lines 3.501 thru 3.503 plus 3.598)(Line 3.5 above)
Footnote 1: For purposes of allocating Long Term Care ("LTC") costs involving an insolvent company, please indicate the premium associated with standalone Disability Income ("DI" - include
both short and long term) and Long-Term Care business included in Line 10, Column 3. Note DI and LTC premium associated with a rider that is attached to a life or annuity policy should NOT
be included.

Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 2.6 from overflow page
Totals (Lines 2.601 thru 2.603 plus 2.698)(Line 2.6 above)

1a)
1b)

XXX

XXX

XXX

Disability Income (include both short and long term)
Long-term care

XXX

XXX

XXX

Footnote 2: For purposes of all billed assessment inquiries, please indicate the individual for each state that the guaranty association should contact regarding assessment inquiries (billing,
payment, etc.)

Individual Name ..........

Title

Department
Street address
City, State ZIP
Direct phone number ....
Email address
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SUPPLEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE Ohio Dental Association Wellness Trust
LIFE, HEALTH & ANNUITY GUARANTY ASSOCIATION
ASSESSABLE PREMIUM EXHIBIT - PART 2

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023
(To Be Filed by April 1)

OF THE  Ohio Dental Association llelIness Trust NAIC COMPANY CODE

DIRECT BUSINESS IN THE STATE OF:

1 2 3 4
Allocated Annuity and Unallocated Annuity &
Life Insurance Other Allocated Accident & Health Other Unallocated
Premiums Fund Deposits Premiums Fund Deposits
11.  Line 10 of the Assessable Premium Exhibit — Part 1
AMOUNTS REQUIRED TO DETERMINE THIS STATE’S ASSESSMENT BASE
12.  Premium received for multiple non-group policies of life insurance owned by one
owner:
121 Amounts in excess of $1 million XXX XXX XXX
12.2 Amounts in excess of $5 million XXX XXX XXX
13.  Excludable premiums for accident and health contracts:
13.1  Federal Employees Health Benefit Program XX XXX. XXX
13.2  Medicare Title XVIII (Note Medicare Part D stand alone plans are to be
reported separately on Line 13.3) XXX XXX. XXX
13.3  Medicare Part D stand alone plan: XXX XXX, XXX
13.4 Medicaid Title XI XXX XXX XXX
13.5  Stop loss contract: XXX XXX, XXX
13.6  MEWA, ASO, minimum premium group plans to the extent these plans or
programs are self-funded or uninsured. XXX XXX XXX
13.7 State Children’s Health Insurance Program Title XXI XXX XXX XXX
13.99 Total (Lines 13.1 through 13.7) XXX XXX XXX

14.  Enter in Column 2, as a negative number, and Column 4, as a positive number,
the total of all amounts included in Column 2, Line 11 above that have been
received to fund ALLOCATED contracts established under Section 403(b) of the
U.S. Internal Revenue Code. Include both governmental and non-governmental
plans. XXX XXX

15.  Amounts received from obligations to provide a book value accounting guaranty
for defined contribution benefit plan participants by reference to a portfolio of
assets that is owned by the benefit plan or its trustee, which in each case is not
an affiliate of the member insurer:

15.1  Amounts NOT in excess of $1 million per contract XXX XXX XXX
15.2  Amounts in excess of $1 million but NOT in excess of $5 million per

contract XXX XXX XXX
15.3  Amounts in excess of $5 million per contract XXX XXX XXX
15.4  Total (Lines 15.1+ 15.2 + 15.3) XXX XXX XXX,
15.5  Amounts NOT in excess of $10 million per contract (Minnesota only; XXX XXX XXX
15.6  Amounts in excess of $2 million per contract (New Jersey only) XXX XXX, XXX

16.  Unallocated funding obligations that are NOT issued to or in connection with a
government lottery or a specific employee, union, or association of natural
persons benefit plans:

16.1  Amounts NOT in excess of $1 million per contract XXX, XXX
16.2  All amounts (include amounts reported on Line 16.1)........ocoooovvvnea | U XX | XXX XXX
16.3  Amounts in excess of $2 million per contract

specific employee, union, or association of n;

(New Jersey only). XXX

17.  Unallocated funding obligations issued to or in conn

lottery, based on the resident of the owner, or a spe
association of natural persons benefit plans, based
business of the plan sponsor, which are NOT: (a) gol
established under Sections 401, 403(b) or 457 of the U.S. Internal Revenue
Code, or (b) protected by the Federal Pension Benefit Guaranty Corporation:
17.1  Amounts NOT in excess of $1 million per contract XXX XXX XXX
17.2  Amounts in excess of $1 million but NOT in excess of $5 million per

contract. XXX XXX XXX
17.3  Amounts in excess of $5 million per contract XXX XXX XXX
17.4  Total (Lines 17.1+ 17.2 + 17.3). XXX XXX, XXX
17.5  Amounts up to $10 million per contract (Minnesota only). XXX XXX, XXX

18.  Amounts for contracts issued to fund a specific employee, union, or association
of natural persons benefit plans, based on the principal place of business of the
plan sponsor:

18.1  Amounts NOT in excess of $2 million per contract for contracts issued to
fund a specific employee, union, or association of natural persons benefit
plans, based on the principal place of business of the plan sponsor (New
Jersey only) XXX XXX XXX

18.2  Amounts NOT in excess of $5 million per contract for contracts issued to
fund a specific employee, union, or association of natural persons benefit
plans, based on the principal place of business of the plan sponsor (lowa
only) XXX XXX XXX

19.  Enter in Column 2, as a negative number, and Column 4, as a positive number,
the total of all amounts included in Column 2 Line 11 above that have been
received to fund UNALLOCATED contracts owned by a governmental retirement
benefit plan established under Sections 401, 403(b) or 457 of the U.S. Internal
Revenue Code:

19.1  Amounts NOT in excess of $1 million per contract XXX XXX
19.2  Amounts in excess of $1 million but NOT in excess of $5 million per

contract. XXX XXX
19.3  Amounts in excess of $5 million per contract XXX XXX
19.4 Total (Lines 19.1+ 19.2 + 19.3) XXX XXX
19.5 Amounts NOT in excess of $10 million per contract (Minnesota only).. XXX XXX XXX
19.6  Amounts NOT in excess of $2 million per contract (New Jersey only). XXX XXX XXX

19.7  Enter in Column 4, as a positive number, all amounts received to fund
UNALLOCATED contracts owned by a governmental retirement benefit
plan (or its trustee) established under Section 403(b) of the U.S. Internal
Revenue Code (Louisiana only) XXX XXX XXX

19.8 Enter in Column 2, as a positive number, all amounts received to fund
UNALLOCATED contracts owned by a governmental deferred
compensation plan (or its trustee) established under Section 457 of the
U.S. Internal Revenue Code (Kansas only) XXX XXX XXX

20. Unallocated funding obligations issued to or in connection with benefit plans
protected by the Federal Pension Benefit Guaranty Corporation:

20.1  Amounts NOT in excess of $1 million per contract XXX XXX XXX

20.2  All amounts (include amounts reported on Line 20.1). XXX XXX XXX

21.  Aggregate write-ins for other deductions
22. ASSESSABLE PREMIUM BASE after adjustments — see state specific formula
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS

21.01

21.02

21.03

21.98 Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 21 from overflow page
21.99 Totals (Lines 21.01 thru 21.03 plus 21.98)(Line 21 above)
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OVERFLOW PAGE FOR WRITE-INS

NONE
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Long-Term Care Experience Reporting Form 1

NONE

Long-Term Care Experience Reporting Form 2

NONE

Long-Term Care Experience Reporting Form 3 - Individual - Part 1

NONE

Long-Term Care Experience Reporting Form 3 - Individual - Part 2

NONE

Long-Term Care Experience Reporting Form 3 - Individual - Part 3

NONE

Long-Term Care Experience Reporting Form 3 - Individual - Part 4

NONE

Long-Term Care Experience Reporting Form 3 - Group - Part 1

NONE

Long-Term Care Experience Reporting Form 3 - Group - Part 2

NONE

Long-Term Care Experience Reporting Form 3 - Group - Part 3

NONE

Long-Term Care Experience Reporting Form 3 - Group - Part 4

NONE

Long-Term Care Experience Reporting Form 3 - Summary - Part 1

NONE

Long-Term Care Experience Reporting Form 3 - Summary - Part 2

NONE

Long-Term Care Experience Reporting Form 3 - Summary - Part 3

NONE

Long-Term Care Experience Reporting Form 3 - Summary - Part 4

NONE

301, 302, 303-1, 303-2, 303-3
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Long-Term Care Experience Reporting Form 3 Footnote

NONE

Long-Term Care Experience Reporting Form 4

NONE

303-3, 304
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SUPPLEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE Ohio Dental Association Wellness Trust

MEDICARE PART D COVERAGE SUPPLEMENT

(Net of Reinsurance)

NAIC Group Code 0000 (To Be Filed by March 1) NAIC Company Code 00117
Individual Coverage Group Coverage 5
1 2 3 4
Insured Uninsured Insured Uninsured Total Cash

1. Premiums Collected

1.1 Standard Coverage

1.11 With Reinsurance Coverage XXX XXX
1.12 Without Reinsurance Coverage XXX XXX
1.13 Risk-Corridor Payment Adjustments ......... XXX XXX
1.2 Supplemental Benefits XXX XXX

2. Premiums Due and Uncollected-change

2.1 Standard Coverage

2.11 With Reinsurance Coverage XXX XXX XXX
2.12 Without Reinsurance Coverage XXX XXX XXX
2.2 Supplemental Benefits XXX XXX XXX

3. Unearned Premium and Advance Premium-change
3.1 Standard Coverage

3.11 With Reinsurance Coverage XXX XXX XXX
3.12 Without Reinsurance Coverage XXX XXX XXX
3.2 Supplemental Benefits XXX XXX XXX
4. Risk-Corridor Payment Adjustments-change
4.1 Receivable XXX XXX XXX
4.2 Payable XXX XXX XXX

5. Earned Premiums

5.1 Standard Coverage

5.11 With Reinsurance Coverage XXX XXX XXX
5.12 Without Reinsurance Coverage XXX XXX XXX
5.13 Risk-Corridor Payment Adjustments ......... XXX XXX XXX
5.2 Supplemental Benefits ... XXX XXX
6. Total Premiums XXX
7. Claims Paid
7.1 Standard Coverage
7.11 With Reinsurance Coverage XXX
7.12 Without Reinsurance Coverage XXX
7.2 Supplemental Benefits XXX
8. Claim Reserves and Liabilities-change
8.1 Standard Coverage
8.11 With Reinsurance Coverage XXX XXX XXX
8.12 Without Reinsurance Coverage XXX XXX XXX
8.2 Supplemental Benefits XXX XXX XXX
9. Health Care Receivables-change
9.1 Standard Coverage
9.11 With Reinsurance Coverage XXX XXX XXX
9.12 Without Reinsurance Coverage XXX XXX XXX
9.2 Supplemental Benefits XXX XXX XXX
10.  Claims Incurred
10.1 Standard Coverage
10.11 With Reinsurance Coverage XXX XXX XXX
10.12 Without Reinsurance Coverage XXX XXX XXX
10.2 Supplemental Benefits ............cccccoiiviiiicinns XXX XXX XXX
11.  Total Claims XXX XXX
12. Reinsurance Coverage and Low Income Cost
Sharing
12.1 Claims Paid - Net of Reimbursements Applied XXX XXX,
12.2 Reimbursements Received but Not Applied-
change XXX XXX
12.3 Reimbursements Receivable-change XXX XXX XXX
12.4 Health Care Receivables-change XXX XXX XXX
13. Aggregate Policy Reserves-change XXX
14. Expenses Paid XXX XXX
15. Expenses Incurred XXX XXX XXX
16.  Underwriting Gain/LOSS ..........ccccouiiiiiieiiaiciiieeens XXX XXX XXX
17.  Cash Flow Results XXX XXX XXX XXX

365
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Schedule SIS

NONE

Schedule SIS I

NONE

Schedule SIS I

NONE

Schedule SIS IV

NONE

420-1, 420-2, 420-3, 420-4
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Life Supplement Cover

NONE

Life Supplement - Exhibit 5 - Aggregate Reserve for Life Contracts

NONE

Life Supplement - Exhibit 5 - Interrogatories

NONE

Life Supplement - Exhibit 7 - Deposit-Type Contracts

NONE

Life Supplement - Schedule S - Part 1 - Section 1

NONE

Life Supplement - Schedule S - Part 3 - Section 1

NONE

LS01, LS02, LS03, LS04, LS05, LS06
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SUPPLEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE Ohio Dental Association Wellness Trust
MARKET CONDUCT ANNUAL STATEMENT (MCAS) PREMIUM EXHIBIT FOR YEAR

For The Year Ended December 31, 2023
(To Be Filed by March 1)

FOR THE STATE OF:

NAIC Group Code 0000 NAIC Company Code 00117

MCAS Reportable
Premium/Considerations
(Yes/No)

1. Disability Income

Health

Homeowners

> woN

Individual Annuity

Individual Life

Lender-Placed Home and Auto

Long-Term Care

Other Health

© ® N o o

Private Flood

10. Private Passenger Auto

11.  Short-Term Limited Duration Health Plans

12.  Travel

600
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